Doing business...

Making Business
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“Running a ports business is not just
about ships, it’s about service. And
it’s not just about handling cargo, it’s
about adding value.”

@ Dave Atkin, Head of Operations, Port of Grimsby & Immingham
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“Making it happen, 24 hours a
day at 21 ports, is the basics.
The real challenge is creating
opportunities for growth.”

(R) Dave Atkin, Head of Operations, Part of Grimsby & mrmingham
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are based cn vessel tonnage and are
paid by the ship owner. Cues can also
be combined with other charges. We have a
statutory right to charge ships' dues 1o vessels
berthing at our ports.
@ Goods' dues: also known as wharfage

@ Ships’ dues: normally these charges

or cargo duss, these are charges based
cn cargo tonnage for goods passing

over our quays. We have a right to levy a charge
for all cargo passing over our quays and through
our facllities. They can be charged separately or
as part of an al-inclusive rate.

Handling services: when independent
@ stevedores work at our ports, they pay

us licence fees, rent and charges for
hiring plant and equipment. When we provide
stevedoring services ourselves, our customers




...everywhere we look Q

Pilotage: statutory Pilotage Authority
charges for guiding a vessel through the
estuary or harbour arsa. The charge,
including boarding and landing fees, is normally
based on vessel size/draught and pilot boarding/
landing points,
o Conservancy: statutory charges for

Storage/warehousing: charges for storing
cargo passing through our ports. Based
on tonne per day or area used, they can
be part of an all-inclusive rate or levied separately.
Rentals/estate management: income
earned from charges for the use of fand on
our port estate. The agreements can
be in the form of leases or tenancy arrangements
and can include the provision of utility services,

pay us directly. Our charges cover labour,
equipment supply and value-added senvices such
as bagging, blending, de-vanning, warehousing
and re-delivery.

Terminal operations: income earned from

terminals we run on behalf of cur customers,

Under medium- to long-term arrangements,
we provide packaged solutions that include handiing
services, storage and terminal maintenance.

the maintenance cof safe and navigable
waterways. They cover Vessel Traffic

Services, navigation markers and the maintenance
of channels through dredging. The amount is
based on vessel size and distance travelled within
our areas of statutory responsibility.




Stability, measured
by the bottom line

Our business is stable. We're backed by a

quality asset base and there's steady dermand for
our facilities and services. At the same time, we're
growing our turnover by winning new customers
for our core ports business and by expanding the
range of our services. Cur warehousing, distribution,
transportation and value-added businesses are all
on course for growth.



Queen Mary’s new palace
at Southampton

The world’s largest cruise liner deserves port facilities
in keeping with her status. At the Queen Efizabeth Il
Terminal, we've embarked on a re-building programme
to double the number of check-in desks, extend the
baggage hal and significantly increase passenger
capacity. As part of a new five-year agreement with
Cunard Line to welcome Queen Mary 2 when she
comes into service in 2004, we're also giving the
passenger iounges a comprehensive makeover.






We even make money
from broken glass

Green, brown or clear, we don't care. Midland
Glass Processing's new plant at Scuthampton is
set to recycle 24,000 tonnes of glass during its
first year. The glass will be shipped to Ayr, Jarrow
and Londonderry, where it wil be mads into new
botties. This project, part-funded by an £800,000
government grant towards the construction cost,
will take almost 2,000 heavy goods vehicle
maovements off the roads on an annual basis.



Seizing opportunities from

seized goods

Associated British Ports Holdings PLC Annual Report & Accounts 2002

Smuggling has long been a popular coastal
activity and Excise fraud Is now a growing problem.
Following a competitive EC tendering process,
ABP Connect, our valug-added services division,
has won a six-year contract with HM Customs

& Excise and is now working closely with them

in the provision of ‘specialised storage solutions'
for seized goods. Where? We can't say~it's an
official secret!




We can safely rely on teamwork

Working at our ports often requires strenuous
physical effort. Equally, working out logistical
soluticns requires strenuous mental effort. We
respect both contributions. Regardless of job title
{or work-wear), our people pull together to get
the job done. Our culture is focused an efficiency,
effective team-working and, above all, safety.
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Developments 2001 -2002
& Accuisition

© Investment in new businass
[ Cispasal

2001

© Tim Bowdler joins the
ABPH board as a non-
executive director (Jan)

O Ford and Vohso vehicle-
processing contracts,
Baltimore, Maryland
{Feb} - £1.4m

In early 2000, we said we would...

* Obtain new business which meets new
investment disciplines and focuses on the UK

ports business

* Develop a new deep-sea container terminal —
Dibden Terminal — at the Port of Southampton

* Develop value-added services associated
with the ports business

* Sell £200.0m of non-core property and land
* Review other non-core assets within the group
* Repurchase own shares

A Paul Allen appointed Managing

Director, ABP Connect, and

Joins the ABP board (Apr)

© Cardiff Distribution
Terminal (Apr) - £2.5m

ABP Connect launched (Apr)

© Rofterdam Termina, Hull
{May) — £14.3m

O West Dock, Goole
May} - £0.8m

Q Kintyre Terminal, Hydro
Agri, Ayr (Jun) - £1.0m

C East Pler Terminal, Troen
{Ju) - £5.0m

® Cold store, ABP Connect,
Hull {Ju - £2.0m

@ Fixed-base operation,
Burlingten, Venment
(Jul) - £2.6m
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O Mitsubishi vehicle-
processing contract at
Baltimore, Maryland, and
Brunswick, Georgla
{Sep) — £0.2m

© Ross Sayers jolns the
ABPH board as a non-
executive director (Cot)

O Volkswagen vehicle-
processing contract,
Brungwick, Georgia
Cet) - £0.2m

O Garston Agribulk Store,
Hydrg Agri, Garston
{Oct) - £0.4m

O St David's Agribulk
Terminal, Hydre Agri,
Swansea (Cct) - £1.8m

Pubtic inquiry into Dibden
Terminal application begins
(Nov)




Progress to date...

¢ Over 50 new long-term contracts won during
2000, 2001 and 2002 - some of which are set
out below

* Planning application for Dibden Terminal
submitted in October 2000 and public inquiry
completed in December 2002. Government
decision expected either in late 2003 or 2004

* ABP Connect, formed to develop value-added
services, increased its turnover by 32 per cent
in 2002

+ £169.0m of non-core property and land sold
by the end of 2002

¢ Red Funnel Group sold for £71.0m in 2000
and AMPORTS USA’s Aviation division sold for
£32.0m in 2002

¢ Share repurchase programmes totalling
£220.0m completed in 2001

2002

A Nick Palmer and
Phillip Williams join the
ABP board {Jan)

© Ross Sayers appointed
hon-executive Chairman
of the ABPH board (Apr)

A lan Schofield joins the
ABF board {Feb)

@ Stephen Walsh appointed
General Counsel of ABP (Apr)

O Timber storage facility, Hull O Cold store extension,
{Jan) - £0.6m ABP Connect, Cardiff
(Mar} - £2.5m

@ Purchase of operating
assets, Hams Hall, ABP
Connect (Aor) — £0.3m

© Honda car terminal,

Southampton {Jan) - £0.6m O Hyundai vehicle-

processing faciity, Vehicle Terminal,
O Canrick Terminal, IAWS, Baltimore, Maryland Southampton (Apr) - £4.0m
Ayr (Feb) - £1.0m {Apr) - £3.1m

2002 - top line results

Group turnover
£401.9m +7%

Underlying operating profit**

— ports and transport operations

£142.9m +4%

Total underlying operating profit**
£172.2m +3%

Underlying profit before tax*
£138.1m +6%

O Surfacing works, Humber
International Terminal,
Immiingham (Jul) — £0.6m

© Southampton Intemational O Rail siding, Humber

International Terminal,
Immingham (Aug) - £5.6m

© Warehousing facilities, HM C Additional vehicle storage

Customs & Excise, ABP
Connect (Jul - £1.2m

O ABP Dowds Terminal,
Newport (Mar) - £0.8m

Q Mobile harbour crane,
Hydro Agri, Immingham
(Apf) - E1.5m

facilities, Volkswagen
Group, Grimsby
{Dec) - £0.6m

€ Stuart Chambers joins
the ABPH beard as a non-
executive director (QOct)

O Glass recycling & export
facility, Southampton
{Dac) - £O.8M

A Completed sale of
BMPORTS USA's Aviation
division {Dec) - £32.0m

Public inquiry inte Dibden
Terminal application ends
{Dec)

2003

O Bulk-handling terminal,
Southampton Feb) - £1.5m

© Extension of timber
terminal, Hull {(Mar) - £0.6m

QO Construction of forest
products terminal,
Immingham (Mar) — £1.0m

© Refurbishment of
Mayflower Cruise Tesminal,
Southampton (Apr) - £6.5m

Group turnover’

00 [ | £342.7m
ot | | £3758m
-3 J | £401.9m
Underlying operating profit**

- ports and transport operations

| |  e1z286m
ot | c1a76m
oz | ] £1425m

Total undetlying operating profit**

00 ] £81.1m
o1 ] £167.1m

0z ] ] £172.2m

Underlying profit before tax*

| ]  rizdEm
o1 ] | c1304m
o2 ] £138.1m
# Continuing operations

* Before goodwil amortisation and exceptional items

Q Terminal for Saint-Giobain
Building Distribution,
Newport (Jur) - £4.6m

© Agribulk tacility, IAWS,
Immingham {Apr) - £1.1m

O Storage & distribution
warehouse, Ayr (fon - £1.0m O New cruise terminal,
Southampton (Juf) - £1.5m

© Queen Elizabeth Il Terminal,
Southampton {Apr) - £2.0m O Marina development,
Lowestoft (Sep) - £1.0m

Q Expansion of storage and
distribution faciliies, Goole
{May) - £0.7m

O Redevelopment of port
facilities, Teignmouth
(Mar 2004) - £4.0m




Underlying earings
per share™*
30.4p +8%

Dividend per share
14.75p +7%

Chairman’s statement

Underlying earnings per share**

oo ] 26.3p
o ] =8
oz | ] 30.4p

Dividend per share

0| ] 1275
ot [ | 1amp
oz | | 14.75p

* Before goodwill amortisation and
exceptional items

# Restated for the effects of FRS19 —
Deferred Tax

In my first statement as Chairman, | am
pleased to report ancther strong performance
by the group during 2002. Against a
challenging economic background our core
UK ports business has once again performed
satisfactorily, producing 3 per cent growth in
underlying operating profit from continuing
operations. This performance is reflected in our
financial results, with underlying pre-tax profit up
6 per cent to £138.1 million {2001: £130.4 million).
Underlying earnings per share increased by 8 per
cent to 30.4 pence per share (2001: 28.1 pence
per share), benefiting from both the strong
operating results and a reduction in the weighted
average number of shares following the previous
year's share repurchase programme.

Results

The group's ports and transport business
continued to grow in 2002, contributing £142.9
million to operating profit from continuing
operations, an increase of 4 per cent on 2001
(£137.6 million). As anticipated, as a result of the
programme of non-core property sales, lower
rental income reduced the profit from property
investment to £6.8 milion (2001: £8.0 million).
There was also a reduction in profit from property
developrment, which contributed £12.0 millich
{2001: £13.0 million), The contributicn from the
group’s associated companies, however, showed
an increase to £10.5 millicn (2001: £8.5 million),
reflecting strong performances from our interests
in two container-handling businesses,
Scuthampton Container Terminals and Tilbury
Container Services. The disposal of non-core
investrment properties provided an additional profit
of £0.7 milllion (2001: £0.6 million} and goodwilt
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amortisation at £1.6 million was similar to the
previous year's charge (2001: £1.5 million). In
addition, the group realised an exceptional profit
of £7.4 millicn, following the sale of AMPCRTS
USA's Aviation division. This was offset, {0 a large
extent, by a £5.5 million restructuring charge
resulting from a review of the group's cost base.
We estimate that this review will save the group
at least £3.0 millon per year once the programme
of cost savings is fully implemented. Comparative
figures for 2001 have been restated for the effects
of Financial Reperting Standard 19 — Deferred
Tax, which the group adepted during the year.

Business highlights

The core ports and transport business
continued to benefit from our strategy of growing
the business with existing and new customers.
Our rigorcusly-targeted capital investment
pregramme continued to generate further growth-
producing projects. Highlights for the year
included a new £5.6 million rail siding for Humber
International Termina! at Inrmingham, the new
£4.0 million Southarmpton International Vehicle
Terminal and a new £3.1 million Hyundai vehicle-
processing facility at Baltimore in Maryland, USA.
We are investing £8.5 million in passenger-
terminal improvements at Southampton and
developing a £1.5 million third cruise terminal
thers. We also reached agreement in principle for
a new £4.6 milion timber terminal for Saint-
Gobain Building Distribution at Newport and the
Port of Teignmeuth will benefit from a £4.0 million
redevelopment.

The public inquiry into our application to
develop & new six-berth container part at Dibden,
opposite the Port of Southampton, concluded in



December 2002. We are convinced of the need
for additional desp-sea container capacity in the
UK and remain committed to developing this
faciity. The government's decision is now expected
gither in late 2003 or 2004.

Our strategy of disposing of non-core assets
continues. As wel as the US$50.0 million sale of
the Awiation division of cur US operations, we sold
a further £31.C million of property and land during
the year. Sales of non-core assets since 1 January
2000 total £272.0 million.

Dividend

The directors are recommending a final dividend
of 8.25 pence per share (2001: 7.75 pance per
share), which makes a total of 14.75 pence per
share for 2002 (2001; 13.75 pence per sharg). If
approved by sharsholders, the final dividend will
be paid on 1 May 2003 to shareholders who are
on the register at 4 April 2003.

Board of directors

Sir Keith Stuart retired from the board on
16 Aprit 2002, having been Chairman since 1982
and Managing Director of the British Transport
Docks Board, Associated British Ports'
predecessor, from 1976. Sir Kelth made a very
significant contribution to the group over many
years, He led the company’s successful
privatisation — one of the most successful in the
UK - in 1983 and played a major role in the reform
of industrial relations at the ports. The board and
) wish him well.

George Duncan, non-executive Deputy
Chairman, will retire from the board at the Annual
General Meeting on 15 April 2003. He has served
the company as a non-executive director for 17

years, during which time the group has benefited
greatly from his considerable boardroom
experience,

Stuart Chambers, group chief executive of
Pilkington ple, one of the world's leading glass
manufacturers, became a non-executive director
on 15 Qctober 2002. | am confident that Stuart's
weaith of industrial experience will enable him to
make an excellent contribution to the board.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank
everyone across the group for their continuing
efforts. Our strong results would not have been
possible without their hard work.

Prospects

While the general economic climate remains
uncertain, group pefformance so far in 2003 has
been satisfactory. The group's UK ports business
has the advantage of many long-term contracts
with quality customers. These agreements, togsther
with the group's strong cash flow and diverse spread
of geographical and cargo risk, lead us to remaln
cenfident of making further progress in 2003.

Ross Sayers
Chaiman

19 February 2003

“In my first statement as Chairman, | am pleased to report

another strong performance by the group.”



“Developments
announced during
2002 are consistent
with the group’s
strategy.”

Group Chief Executive’s review



Ports & transport - UK

Developments announced during 2002 are
consistent with the group's strategy of growing
existing business and developing new business
through rigorously-targeted investment.

The group continues to focus on its Gore ports
and transport activities. The group'’s main business
of operating its UK ports grew by 3 per cent in
2002, maintaining the positive momentum generated
over the previous two years.

The group intends to continue to concentrate
its capital investrent programme on commercially-
attractive projects generating internal rates of
return of at least 15 per cent, supported by long-
term contracts with quality customners. This strategy
has ensured that over 50 per cent of the UK ports’
business over the next year is underpinned by
customer contracts. This stable revenue profile has
helped the group withstand the effects of the cument
economic slowdown cn trade velumes. Non-
revenue-eaming or maintenance cepital expenditure
continues to be monitored closely and contained
below the group’s annual rate of depreciation.

The locations of the group’s UK ports constitute
& good geographical spread of risk. In addition,
no single type of carge accounts for more than 10
per cent of the group's UK ports tumover,

This carefully-focused strategy has delivered
strong growth in underlying earnings per share
and an increase in the group's return on capital
amployed over the last thres years.

Dibden Terminal, the group's proposed deep-
sea container port development at Southampton,
supported by the substantial growth projected in
deep-sea container traffic, offers further
opportunities for growth. Container volumes through
the Southampton centainer terminal grew by 10

02

per cent in 2002, The public inquiry into the group’s
appliication to develop Cibden Terminal cornmenced
in Navember 2001 and was completed on schedule
in December 2002. The government's decision is
now expected either late this year or next year,

To accommodate increasing velumes of roll-
on/roll-off traffic, imports of coal and shortsea
contairer traffic, the group is looking to construct
further riverside terminals on the Humber Estuary,
where ABP owns and operates four ports — Grimsby;
Immingham, Hull and Goole, These planned
facilities will remove the need for vessels to lock in
and out of ports, enabling quicker turnaround and
the accommeodation of larger ships.

The major growth projects at Dibden Terminal
and on the Humber wilt only be developed once
the group has secured customer contracts that
meet its investment criteria,

ABP Connect, which focuses on develeping
the value-added senrvices that the group can offer
customers, has now been operating for
approximately 18 months. This division is an
extensicn of the ports and transport-related activities
in which the group already has considerable
expertise. ABP Connect has firmly established
itself in the market by operating and managing
Harms Hall Railfreight Terminal, Birmingham, and
by securing a major contract with HM Customs &
Excise for the storage of selzed goods. The
group’s strategy is to consolidate the value-added
services that are provided in order to give them
greater focus and to realise their full potential.
ABP Connect has performed well, in ling with
expectations.

The group continues to take a cautious view in
respect of strategic acquisitions. Activities closely
aligned with the group's core business will be

considered, provided they meet the prescribed
hurdle rate of return of 15 per cent for new capital
investment.

ABP is continuing to work with the UK
government with regard to anti-terrorism measures
in the wake of 11 September 2001. For security
legistation to be successful in the ports industry,
it needs to be well focused on the immediate ship
and port interfacs and pay particular attention to
cargoes and faciliies of strategic importance to
national security.

As part of the group’s ongoing programme of
managing its cost base, a further cost review was
undertaken towards the end of the year with the
intention of reducing future operating expenditure.
This resulted in a pre-tax exceptional restructuring
charge to the profit and loss account of £5.5 million
in 2002. It is estimated that the review will realise
savings of at least £3.0 milion per year once the
prograrmme of cost savings is fully implemented.

Ports & transport - USA

In September 2001, the group announced the
result of a review which it undertook in order 1o
determinge whether the group's USA operations were
in line with its core business objectives.

As a result of this review, the group decided
to retain AMPORTS USAs Seaport division, which
is more closely aligned with the group’s UK port
operations, and to sell AMPORTS USA's Aviation
divisicn, subject to receipt of a satisfactory offer.
Following the terrorist attacks in the USA on
11 Septernber 26C1, the group deferred this
precess until 2002, In July 2002, the group
announced that it had reached agreement for the
sale of this operation to subsidiaries of Macquarie
Global Infrastructure Furds for a cash

consideration of US$50.C million. AMPORTS
USA's Aviation division comprised 11 alrport
operations and the sale of each was conditional
upon obtaining consents from the relevant arport
and regulatory authorities. The sale was fully
completed in December 2002,

Developing AMPORTS USAs Seaport division
is part of the group's growth strategy. New vehicle
-processing accounts won in 2002, combined with
new accounts won in the previous year, contributed
to vehicle-volume growth of 48 per cent year-on-year,

Disposal of non-core assets

The group will continue tc sell non-operational
property and exploit the potential of its property
portfolio, However, those assets essential to
support the growth strategy in the main ports and
transport business will be retained.

As a result of property sales both income and
profit from investment property rentals fell.
However, the growth generated by the strategic
reinvestmant of proceeds from non-core property
and tand sales into the core ports and transport
business should compensate for this.

During 2002, the group sold a further £31.0
millien of non-core property and land assets. This
brings the total amount of non-core property and
land sold since 1 January 2000 to £169.0 million.
The group remains on track o achieve its target
of £200.0 millien for total non-core property and
land sales set at the beginning of 2000. The
group also received £71.0 million from the sale of
Red Funnel Group in 2000. Together with the
£32.0 million from the sale of AMPORTS USAs
Aviation divisicn, this brings the total amount of
non-core asset sales since 1 January 2000 to
£272.0 milion.

01 The group's main business — its UK parts
and transport oparations — grew by 3 per cont
in 2002.

02 Investrment at the Port of Grimsby included
the provision of additional car-storage faciities
for the Volkewagen Group.

03 The group is looking to develop further
riverside terminals on the Humber,

13



QOperational management

In April 2002, ABP's operational-management
team was strengthened by the appointment of
Stephen Walsh as General Counsel. Stephen
was formerly Legal Director of British Airways ple.

Following the sale of the Aviation division,
Doug Tipton, Chief Executive Officer of
AMPORTS USA, agreed to step down from
his post having spent three successful years
improving the performance of the group’s US
operations, He was succeeded at the beginning
of 2003 by Jim Davis, who has been at
AMPORTS for thres years in senior sales
and marketing and operating roles. Jim has
considerable experience in transport-related
busingsses through his previous work for
Sealand, Mitsul OSK American Inc. and
Contship.

Mike Fell, OBE, ABP's Port Director for
Hull & Goole, will be retiring at the end of March
2003 after 32 years’ service in a distinguished
career that has seen the fortunes of the Port
of Hull improve to become one of the UK's
major ports. Douglas Morrison, currently Hull
& Goole's Deputy Port Manager, will succeed
Mike Fell, effective 1 April 2003.

Employees

The interests of the group’s employees
continue to be aligned to those of the group
through opportunities to acquire company
shares by way of share schemes and through

the payment of bonuses. In some areas,
notably those where individual performance
can affect the group's results significantly,
perfermance-linked bonus incentives are used
to reward achievement of specified targets.
The group’s success is clearly dependent
upon the continuing effort and ingenuity of
our staff, who work hard to achieve the
group’s aims,

The health and safety at work of the
group's employees and others affected by
its activities is of paramount importance to
the group. The group's corperate policy on
health and safety is backed by strong
commitment from the board of directors and
is based on the firmly-held view that Injuries
and cases of ill health, suffered at work,
are preventable,

Corporate social responsibility

The group takes its corperate social
responsibility (CSR) seriously. We intend to
publish, for the first time, a separate CSR
report later this year.

Future growth

Three major strengths of the group's UK
ports business support its growth strategy.
First, the geographic spread of its 21 ports
throughout the UK reduces the business’s
reliance on any one trade route, Second,
as the group's UK ports business handles a

Group Chief Executive’s review continued
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wide variety of trades, it is not dependent upon
any one type of cargo. Third, cver 50 per cent
of the group's UK ports business for the next 12
months is already under contract. These factors
lead to the belief that the group is well placed
tc make further progress during the courss of
this year,

In the medium term, the oppcriunities to
invest in additional riverside terminals on the
Humber and at Dibden Terminal - the proposed
deep-sea container port development at
Southampton - together with regular expansion
at the UK ports, provide a solid platform
for future growth.

Lo

Bo Lerenius
Group Chief Executive

19 February 2003
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Ports & Ports & Property investment Associates
transport— UK £m i) transport-Usa £m % &property development E£m % £m %
Turnover* 325.7 36.1 401 44 1
Growth +21.5  +7.1 +6.2 +20.7 -16  -38 +3.9 +49.7
Underlying aperating profit* 1414 1.5 18.8 10.5
Growth +4.2  +3.1 +1.1 +275.0 -2.2 -105 +2.0 +23.5
Revenues earned from: O Ships’ dues and wharfage, dredging, supply O Dockage and wharfage G Property investment — property © Southampton Container Tenminals
of electricity, water, etc. income from tenants on port (49% owned)
© Unloading and loading cars estates, not using port facilties
O Stevedoring (cargo handling), use of facilities O Tilbury Container Services
such as cranes to load and unload cargoes, O Car processing, including receiving O Property developrment - income {33% owned)
storage of cargo and inspection from sales of land and property No
longer required for port operational Container handing, storage
O Port-related property income from tenants on O Vehicle-remediation works puUmpOses {including temperature-controlied
port estates, using port facilities cargoes), ship-planning senvices,
O Storage cargo inspection and consolidation
O Pilotage and conservancy where ABP has
statutory responsibility O The Cardiff Bay Parnership
(45% ownecd)
O value-added services including ambient
and cold storage, blending, bagging and Property rental income from a
*Continuing operations transportation, haulage and warehousing portfolio of properties on Cardiff Bay
estate

Operating highlights Rercing el s beceved om s 15

miflion upgrade of facilities.

02 The group's South Wales Ports achieved
growth in steel volumes in 2002,

15




Hull & Goole - turnover up 3%
Strong growth in forest products
Growth in rol-on/roll-off traffic
Reduction in container traffic at Goole

Grimsby & Immingham - turnover up 6%
UK’s number-one port for coal imports
Strong growth in vehicle imports and forest
products

Growth in roll-on/roll-off traffic

Southampton - turmover up 3%

Strong growth in vehicle imports and exparts
Growth in container traffic and the UK’s number-
one cruise port

Loss of banana trade

South Wales Ports — turnover in line
Growth in forest products, steel and agribulks
Reduction in iron cre and coal imports due to
Corus’s restructuring

Shortsea Ports — turnover up 10%

Strong growth in roll-on/roll-off and agribulk traffic
Increased ferry passenger traffic

ABP Connect - turnover up 32%

New business at Hams Hall Railfreight Terminal
and HM Custorms & Excise

Ports & transport — UK
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ABP's ports handle more than 120 million tonnes
of cargo every year. The ports range in size from
Grimsby & Immingham, the UK's largest port
complex based on tonnage handled, to smaller-
sized specialist ports, such as Teignmouth.

ABP is committed to supplying a fast, efficient,
cost-effective and reliable service for customers,
providing a comprehensive range of high-quaiity
facilities capable of handling virtually any cargo.
Good lecations, medem facilities, excellent road and
rall finks and substantial capital investrment mean
ABP's ports can meet the nesds of customers
operating in an increasingly competitive market place, O
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Turnover* up 7%

*Continuing operations
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Ports & transport — UK Underlying operating profit* up 3%
Cargoes handled in 2002

*Cantinuing operations




“The depth of experience within ABP’s operational ~ ABP’s operational @ nacg Disctor, ABP Gonnect
management team is quite remarkable. That said, = management Adrow Kont. 55
innovation and sharing knowledge are also key to @ Port Director, Port of Southampton
our success.” @ Stephen Walsh, 38

General Counsel

(@) Nick Paimer; Port Director, Shortsea Ports
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Introduction

The group values all of its stakeholders.,
Recognising that they are the foundation of the
business and key to its success, it works closely
with them to develop effective and lasting
relationships.

During the year, the group established a corporate
social responsibility (CSR) management committee
chaired by the Group Finance Director. The CSR
committee is responsible for reviewing and co-
ordinating the group’s strategy and policies on a wide
range of areas including the environment, health
and safety, employment, communities and comorate
ethics. The committeais also responsible for engaging
with and reporting to the group's CSR stakehclders.
Further details on the group’s comorate social
respensibilities will be provided inits first CSR report,
which will be published during 2003, Copies of this
report can be ordered by ticking the appropriate
box on the form of proxy enclosed with this annual
report,

The risk-management framework and processes
described in the corporate governance statement
on page 65 are designed to identify all of the CSR-
refated risks that the group faces, The CSR committes
works closely with the risk management werking
group tc ensure that existing and emerging risks
are managed appropriately,

Employment

The group recognises that its employees are key to
the achieverment of its business objectives and the
enhancement of shareholder value. Employment
policies are designed to ensure that the group attracts,
retains and develops employees on the basis of
ability and gqualifications without discrimination or
prefudice under any circurmstances. Thisincludes
race, colour, nationality, ethnic crigin, gender, sexual
crientation, marital or parental status, age, disability,
social or economic class, trade union membership
orncn-membership and religious or political beliefs.

In line with its business requirements, it is the group’s
policy to premote from within the organisation
wherever practicable. The group believes that this is
impaortant for fts ongoing success. Internal pramoetion
not only provides a visible, merit-based path of career
developrment—a key factor in motivating and retaining
employees it also supports the transfer of
knowledge and expertise threughout the business.
Tofacilitate this, the group encourages regular
feedback and goal-setting, both of which are
recognised as critical to personal develcprment and
job satisfaction. Annual Personal Development
Reviews provide the formal framewaork for this.
Personal developmentis further encouraged by a
mentoring scheme whichis open to all UK employess.

The groupis committed to ensuring that al emplayees
are fully awars of their roles and responsibllities and
the current activities and progress of the group.

Corporate social responsibility

A copy of our CSR report, to be published later this year, can
be obtained using the form of proxy enclosed with this annual
report. The report will also be available on our website at
www.abports.co.tk

Everyemployeeis provided with a copy of a hanabook,
which gives details of terms and conditions of
employment and information on group policies and
procedures. A quarterly staff magazine, ‘Ports’,
provides employees with news, features and comment
from across the group. Additionally, a corporate
intranet has beenintroduced to faclitate the flow of
information throughout the business.

The group's remuneration policies are designed to
ensure that the interests of its emnployees are aligned
with those of its other stakeholders. In addition te
competitive salaries, an element of the overall
packageis linked to the group’s performance and
all employees are invited to join the group's share
schemes.

Additional benefits provided by the group include
private medical insurance for employees and their
families, competitive pension benefit schemas and
anemployee assistance programme provided
through a leading UK crganisation.

Environment

All of the group’s perts are located in or near
envircnmentally-sensitive areas. The group's
environmental policy — to manage its existing
obligations tc the envircnment in a responsible
manner and to develop its ports and transport
business to meet the needs of the country's trade
in a manner which encompasses sustainable
development both for its business and the
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environment — seeks to establish a balance
between the need to act commercially and the
group’s commitment to protecting the
environment, The group's key environmental
objectives include the following:

* Tomanage operations so as to be sustainable
economically and environmentally

» Tocontinue to identify, understand and prioritise
all of the environmental risks inherent in the
business, allocating the necessary resources to
ensure that these risks are managed effectively
and economically

* Tocontinue to operate its ports to meset the
growing demand for certain trades while
minimising any adverss environmental effects

= To ensure that the group maintains the harbours
that are under its control to support safe
navigation

* To continue its work with environmental nen-
governmental crganisations in partnership
towards shared chjectives which benefit the
environment.

The Group Chief Executive is the member of the
board responsible for the development and
implementation of the greup's environmental
policies, Senior operaticnal managers are
responsible for the management of envircnmental
issues relating to the operations under their
management. During the past year, the group has
reviewed its environmental policy and objectives,



developed a new environmental-management
framewaork, updated its environmental-impacts
register and established data and targets for a
number of its envirenmental impacts. The group s
sensitive to how its operations affect the following
areas, in particular:

Air quality

Biodiversity

Climate change and resource management
Estate management

Integrated coastal-zone management

Marine matters within its areas of responsibility
Sustainable port development and sustainable
fransport networks

Water-quality management

+ Waste management,

Further infarmation on these impacts and the
group's management of themn will be provided in
the forthcoming GSR report.

Communities

By providing livelihood and prosperity throlgh direct
and indirect employment opportunities, many of the
group’s ports are the economic mainstay of their
local and regional communities. Inturn, the group
refies on the health, stability and prosperity of these
communities to provide its employees with a suttable
environment and to provide it with an appropriate
skilis base for the group’s future recruitment.

The group is always kooking for ways inwhich it can
bring abeut further opportunities for the economic
and social development of its cormmunities, To
make this happen, the group is forging partnerships
with local authorities, schools, trade and business
organisations and maritime and medical charities.

Health and safety

The health and safety at work of the group’s
employees and others affected by its activities is of
paramount importance te the group. The group’s
corporate policies on health and safety are backed
by a strong cormmitment from the board and arg
based on the firmiy-held view that injuries and
cases of ill health, suffered at work, are preventable.
These policies are communicated to allemployees
and contractors,

The group's comprehensive health and safety
training policy is designed to ensure that employees
receive an appropriate level of training, in accordance
with their job. The group has also sstablished
procedures for assessing, evaluating, monitoring
and supervising contractors operating on its
premises.

Trained and competent risk assessors carry out risk
assessments of all the group’s activities and
workplaces toensure that its cperations are conducted
with appropriate regard to health and safety. The
robustness of the group's health and safety standards
is verified at several levels, In addition to reviews by

the Group Safety Manager and local managers and
supervisors, its policies and procedures are reviewed
by tha group’s internal audit department, Accident
and incident data are afso analysed for trends and
patterns to assess performance and to target specific
areas for action.

Customers

Capital investment in the group's existing operations
and new developments, supperted by long-term
contracts with both existing and new customers,
is the most important feature of its cument growth
strategy. The group believes that providing
sustainable sclutions for the strategic needs of its
customers helps to afign its interests with those of
its customers and reduces operational risk for
both parties.

The group is committed to developing long-term
relationships with its custormers and to ensuring
that the standard of its services is consistently high
throughout the length of any contract.

The group continues to broaden the range of services
offered by its ports and by ABP Connect, its value-
added services division, with the aim of helpingits
customers to simplffy their supply chains and reduce
their costs,

Group and operational senicr management maintain
aregular dialogue with the group's customers 1o
ensure that any service delivery-related issues are

01 The Port of Grimsby & Immingham’s
consistently high standards of health and safety
at work were recognised for the third time by
tha Royal Society for the Pravention of

Accidents.

02 A former pilot cutter in servica at the Port of
Swansea was donated 1o Cardiff Sea Cadet
Carps for use as a training vessal.

resoived promptly and that its custormers are aware
of any relevant developmarits within its businesses.

All of the group’s businesses are required to comply
infull with all relevant competition legislation,

Supplisrs and sub-contractors

The group is committed to ensuring that its dealings
with suppliers and sub-contractors are conducted
s0 as to ensure the following:

* The agdvance agreement of a set of reasonable
terms of trade

¢ The sstablishment of a fair and transparent

relationship based on mutual trust

The settlernent of amounts due under agreement

onor before the due date

* The selection of the mast efficient soluticn for the

business, taking into account quality, whole-of-

life cost and safety and environmental aspects,

among other considerations

Respect for the sensitive nature of commercial

agreements between the group and its suppliers

and sub-contractors

¢ The application of a zerc-tolerance approach to
any corruption or bribery in its commercial
negotiations with suppliers or customers.

Shareholders and suppliers of finance

Details of relationships with shareholders are set out
inthe group’s statement on corporate governance
onpages 64 and 65.

03 In December 2002, the group was honoured
1o receive the ProShare award for ‘Best New
Plan’ in recagnition of the successful launch of
cur new share incentive plan to UK employees.

04 Initiatives — such as this art competition
sponsored by ABP - help raise awarenass of
the ports’ role in their communities among local
schoalchildren.
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Board of directors
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01 Richard Adam

Group Finance Director, 45

Having qualified as a chartsred accountant with
KPMG in 1982, Richard gained a broad range of
experience in a variety of senicr financial posts —
predominantly within the media sector — before
joining the group in 1899. At the age of 30, he was
group finance director of TVS Entertainment plc,
which held the ITV franchise for the south and
south-east of England. During his time with the
company, he raised some £300 million of funds
for the acquisition of new businesses. In 1993, as
¢hief financial officer of International Family
Entertainment UK, Richard played a key rcle in
planning and launching the new ‘Family Channel’
on satellite television. Between 1996 and 1999,
Richard was group finance director of Hodder
Headline plc, the book-publishing business
owned by WH Smith Group. He is credited with
building up Hodder Headline's financial controls
during a pericd in which pre-tax profits grew by
64 per cent. Since jcining Associated British Ports
Holdings PLC (ABPH}), Richard has developed its
communications with investors and stakeholders
significantly and overseen the group’s disposal of
non-core assets. Heis also chairman of both the
group’s risk management working group and
rmain defined benefit pension scheme,

02 Aubrey Adams

Non-executive, 53

Aubrey joined the board in 1996. He is a member
of the Audit, Remuneration and Nomination
Committees. A Fellow of the Institute of Chartered

Accountants, Aubrey has spent the majority of
his career within the property sector. In 1890, he
joined Savilis plc, the global property services
business, as finance director, becoming
managing directer in 1991 and group chief
executive in 2000. Previously, he was financial
director of Peachey Property Carp. plg, where
he played an important part in turning the
company around. Aubrey holds a number of
other board positions, and is a director of
Trammeil Crow Sawvills and a non-executive
director of Wigmere Hall. He is also chairman

of the Accounting Committee and a member

of the Policy Committee of the British Property
Federation. Aubraey's knowledge of property
matters has contribbuted greatly to the success
of the group’s estate-management activities
and its non-core property disposal programme.

03 Tim Bowdler

Non-executive, 55

Tim jolned the boeard in 2001, He is a member

of the Audit, Remuneration and Nomination
Committees. Tim is chief executive of Johnston
Press plc, one of the UK's major regional
newspaper publishers, which he joined as group
managing directorin 1984, Since becoming chief
executive in 1997, Tim has more than doubled
the size of the group. Tim s also president of the
Newspaper Society, a member of the Council of
the Newspaper Soclety, a dirsctor of The Press
Standards Beard of Finance and a non-executive
director of The Press Association Ltd. Tim spent
the early part of his career in the manufacturing
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sector before moving into publishing. He trained
as a production engineer, progressing through
avariety of managerial appointments leading up
to general management. Prior to Johnston Press,
Tim worked as a divisicnal managing director of
Cape plc's building and architectural-products
companies. Tim’s advice to the beard is drawn
from his experience as the chief executive of an
expanding public company.

04 Stuart Chambers

Non-executive, 46

Stuart joined the board in 2002. He is a member
of the Remuneration and Nomination
Committees. He jeined Pilkington plc, cne of the
world’s leading glass manufacturers, in 1996 as
group vice-president responsible for marketing
and business development of Building Products.
In 1998, he was promoted to managing director
of Pitkington’s Primary Products Europe, and was
subsequently promoted to president of Building
Products Worldwide. In May 2002, he became
Pilkington’s group chief executive, Stuart began
his career with Shell where, using his academic
background in applied physics, he worked as a
chemical engineer and market analystina
numizer of Shell's divisions, including Shell il UK
and Deutsche Shell AG, before becoming Shell
Oil UK's regional sales manager for retail in 1986,
In 1988, he joined the Mars Corporation as a
national account manager, becoming its
Eurcpean sales dirsctor four years later. In 1995,
he was promoted to vice-president for sales

and marketing of Mars Electronics Internaticnal,




Stuart is able to share his experiences as an
active chief executive of a public company with
the board on many business matters,

05 George Duncan

Non-executive Deputy Chairman, 69

George joined the board as a non-executive
directorin 1986 and was appointed Deputy
Chairman in 1998. He is a member of the
Nomination Committee and Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee. George's extensive
business experience spans a variety of industries,
including brewlng and financial services, and he
has held a number of executive and non-
executive board positions. Currently he is non-
executive chairman of housebuilders Swan Hil
Group ple. He is also a Feliow of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants and Freeman of the

City of Lendon. The board has benefited from
George's considerable boardroom and business
experiencs over the many years in which he has
been involved with the group. He is stepping
down from the board at the 2003 Annual General
Meeting (AGM).

06 Bo Lerenius

Group Chief Executive, 56

Since his appointment as Group Chief Executive
in May 1299, Be has developed the management
tearn, re-focused the group onits core ports and
transport business and instigated a programme tc
dispose of non-core assets, Heis also responsible
for the significant progress the group has made in
implementing its clearly-defined growth strategy.

While not having previously worked in the ports
industry directly, Bo had first-hand knowledge of
a port-user’s requirements from his ime as vice-
chairman and then president and chief executive
of Stena Ling, cne of Sweden's largest companies.
He was also director of new business investments
at Stena AB. Bo had previously been group
president and chief executive of Emstromgruppan,
a building-materials group, and a director of both
Tarkett and Nordjsé Farg. He is currently a non-
executive director of Inmarsat Ventures Lid.

Bo is a member of the Nemination Committee.

07 Derek Sach

Non-executive, 54

Derek joined the board in 1998. He is Chairman
of the Audit Committee and a member of the
Remuneration and Nomination Cormmittees.
With a career spent in investment management
and banking - he is currently managing director
of Specialised Lending Services at the Royal
Bank of Scotland plc - Derek provides the board
with strategic advice on banking and financing
matters. He joined Royal Bank of Scotland in
1292 to set up its Specialised Lending Services
business and has held a number of posts
subsequently, including director of group risk.

in 1997, Derek was seconded for one year as
chief executive to Tesco Personal Finance, a joint
venture between Royal Bank of Scotland and
Tesco. Before joining Royal Bank of Scotland,
Dersk was managing director (UK) of 3i Group
from 1988 to 1992. His other directorships include
The Berkeley Group plc and Pricrity Sites Limited,

Heis also deputy president and deputy chairman of
the London Chamber of Commerce and Ingustry,

08 Ross Sayers

MNon-executive Chairman, 61

Ross spent aimost a decade running utility
companies before joining the board in October
2001 as a non-executive director, becoming
chairman after the 2002 AGM. Heis amember

of the Remuneration and Nomination Committees.
Ress has along and distinguished track record
within the international transport industry. From
1988 to 1992, he was executive chairman of the
State Rail Autharity of New South Wales. During
thistime, he intfroduced amajor change
programme in which customer service standards
were enhanced, operating costs significantly
reduced and the railway infrastructure and rolling
stock were upgraded. From 1986 te 1988, Ross
was exgcutive chairman of New Zealand Railways,
where he infroduced a change programme to
realise significant cost savings and efficiency
improvements. In 1993, he became chief
executive officer and managing director of Hong
Kong-based CLP Heldings, previously known as
China Light and Power, where he refocused the
utility on customer service, improved operating
efficiencies and reduced costs. In 2000, he moved
to the UK te become chairman of Innogy Holdings
plc. He resignedin 2002 following the acquisition
of Innogy by German utility RWE. Ross is a Fellow
Chartered Accountant (NZ) and is also a non-
exscutive director of Intertek Testing Services ple
and Network Rail.

09 Andrew Simon, CBE

Non-executive, 57

Andrew joined the board in 1984, He is a member
of the Audit, Remuneration and Nomination
Committees. The first 23 years of Andrew's Career
wera spent with Evode Group, where he was
chief executive officer and chalrman until 1989,
during which time he grew the group’s adheasives
and sealants business from a £10 million tc a
ninternational speciality chemicals
and materials group, developing a number of
market leadership positions in the process.
Following the takeover of Evaode ten years ago,
Andrew has buflt up a widely-diversified portfolio
of non-executive directorships and chairmanships
in UK, European and North American companies
across avariety of sectors. He is currentty non-
executive chairman of Germany's Kaffee Partner,
Zeus Group Ltd and Ascent Investments Ltd,
deputy chairman of Dalkia plc, is on the
supervisory board of SGL Carbon AG of Germany
and is a non-executive director of Brake Brothers
Heldings Limited, Hampsons ple and Finning
International inc. of Canada. The considerable
European and American business experience
that Andrew shares with the board includes major
strategy reviews and corporate developmentina
wide range of industries.
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Operating and financial review

The group’s performance in 2002 was once
again strong. A 6.9 per cent increase in group
tumover from continuing operations to £401.9
n (2001: £375.8 million) represented solid
growth. Underlying pre-tax profit rose by 5.9
per cent to £138.1 million (2001: £130.4 million)
and underlying earnings per share grew by 8.2
per cent to 30.4 pence (2001: 28.1 pence). A
total proposed dividend of 14.75 pence per
share (2001: 13.75 pence) represents an increase
of 7.3 per cent on last year.

The group's tota! underlying operating profit
from continuing operations grew by 3.1 per cent
to £172.2 milion (2001: £167.1 million), which is
consistent with the growth achieved by the core
UK ports and transport business.

Analysis of total underlying operating profit from
continting operations:

2002 £172.2m

D 4 Ports & transport — UK £141.4m
B B Ports & transport - USA £1.5m
& Property investment £6.8m
b Property development £12.0m

£ Share of operating profit
in assodiates £10.5m

>

2001 £167.1m
APorts & ransport — UK £137.2m
8 Ports & ransport - USA £0.4m
B  Property ivestment £8.0m
o Property devalopment £13.0m

£ Share of operating profit
in associates £8.5m

A detailed segmental analysis of the operations
which have combined to produce the group’s
resuits is given in note 2 te the financial
statements on page 36 and a discussion cf the
group’s strategy is provided in the Group Chief
Executive’s review on pages 12 to 14, Significant
features of the operating performance of each
business segment are discussed below.

Ports & transport — UK

Turnover in the core UK ports and transport
business — which accounted for more than 80
per cent of the group's continuing turnover and
contiruing underlying operating profit - increased
by 7.1 per cent to £325.7 million (2001: £304.2
million) and underlying operating profit grew by
3.1 per cent fo £141.4 milion {2001; £137.2
million), bullding on the increased growth generated
over the previous two years. This growth, which
is & key indicator used in managing the group,
was achieved against a challenging economic
background and despite £3.1 million of additional
insurance costs in the year that the group, in
common with ather transport companies, has had
to meet as a result of the terrorist attacks in the
USA on 11 September 2001. This performance
reflects the robustness of the group’s strategy of
growing its core business through rigorously-
targeted investment in conjunction with securing
new iong-term customer contracts,

Total annual throughput at the group’s 21 UK
ports reduced to 120 milion tonnes (2001: 125
million tonnes). However, excluding low-margin ol
and a decrease in iron ore imports driven by Corus's
restructuring in South Wales, both of which had
lirited impact on the group's results, the group
experienced an underlying growth in throughput

“The group's performance in 2002 was once again strong.
A 6.9 per cent increase in group turnover from continuing
operations to £401.9 million represented solid growth.”

Associated British Ports Holdings PLC Annual Repott & Accounts 2002



of 1.8 per cant at its UK ports. This growth was
achieved against a decrease in coal imports at
the group’s South Wales ports, Importantly, key
trades continued to show growth, including roll-
on/roll-off traffic, containers, vehicle imports and
exparts, imports of forest products and cruise-
ship calls. Agribulk volumes also recovered in
the second half of 2002, having been impacted
by the foot-and-mouth outbreak in 2001.

Developments within the individual UK ports
business units are discussed below,

Hull & Goole

Turnover increased by 2.5 per cent, with
forest products, in particular, showing good
growth. Roll-on/roll-off traffic and the number
of ferry passengers passing through the Port
of Hull aisc grew. This growth more than
compensated for a reduction in container traffic
at the Port of Goole.

During the vear, the group invested some
£1.2 millien in additional storage facilities at
the Port of Hull - the UK's top timber port - to
support the continued growth in its timber trade.

At the Port of Goole, ABP reached a long-
term agreement with existing customer RMS
Europe to develop new storage and distribution
facilities, creating 13,000 square metres of
undercover storage for weather-sensitive cargoes
including paper products and aluminium coils.

Grimsby & Immingham

Re-confirmed as the UK's number one port
in the port tonnage figures published by the
Department for Transport towards the end of
2002, the Port of Grimsby & Immingham
increased turnover by 5.9 per cent. Humber

International Terminal continued to perform
well, leading to further growth in Immingham’s
coal trade. Forest products, container traffic,
roll-on/roli-off traffic and vehicle imports also
performed wel

Revenue-earning projects that became
operational during the year included: the
provision of additional car-storage facilities
for the Volkswagen Group at Grimsby; a
£5.8 million investment in a rail siding to
accommodate increased traffic created by
the growing demand for Humber International
Terminal; and the addition cf a new £1.5 m
mobile harbour crane to service Hydro Agri's
agribulk imports. A £1.1 millicn warehouse
complex for IAWS, built under a 15-year
contract and a £1.¢ million investment in a forest
products terminal under a 20-year contract,
both at Immingham, are scheduled for
completion this year.

Southampton

Turnover increased by 3.5 per cent,
boosted by strong vehicle imports and exports,
the continued growth in cruise traffic and a strong
deep-sea container market, These trades more
than compensated for the loss of banana imports.

During the year, a £4.0 millicn multi-deck car
terminal — one of the first of its kind in the UK —
became operational. Built under a ten-year
agreement with Wallenius Wilhelmsen Lines,
the Scuthampten International Viehicle Terminal
provides almost five hectares of storage on a
footprint of approximately cne hectare. Thea port
also opened a dedicated Henda Terminal and
won additional vehicle-handing business to export
Toyota Avensis and Corolla models to Portugal.

Work is already under way on a £6.5 millicn
major reconstruction of the Mayflower Cruise
Terminal used to service P&0 Crulses, under a
ten-year agreement. In addition, ABP and
Cunard Line reached an agreement confirming
Southampten as Cunard's UK base through to
2009, underpinning ABP's £2.0 million
refurbishment of the Queen Elizabsth Il Terminal.
ABP is also investing £1.5 million to develop a
third cruise terminal on the site of a former
banana terminal.

Other developments included a £1.5 million
investment in the port's bulk trade, with a
refurbishment of facilities at its muiti-user bulk-
handling terminal, and a £0.8 million investment
in an environmentally-friendly scheme to
construct the UK’s first port-located glass-
recycling plant. This scheme received a Freight
Facilities Grant from the UK government as the
recycled glass is transported from the port by
sea, taking over 640,000 lorry miles off the
roads each year.

3% growth
from UK ports

01 Forest products — a key trade - continued to
show growth during the year.

02 Humber International Terminal at the Port of
Irmingham performed well, boosting the port's
coal trade.

03 The rai-connected Southarmpton International

Vehicle Terminal became operational in April
2002 following a £4.0 millicn investmant.
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The public inguiry inte the group's application
to develop Cibden Terminal was completed on
schedule In December 2002. The government's
decision is now expected either in late 2003 or
2004, Costs capitalised in respect of this
development totalled £35,4 million (20C1: £24.0
million) as at the end of 2002. The group remains
confident about the need for additional deep-sea
container capacity in the UK and the prospects
for this project; however, if the government's
decision results in the project not proceeding,
costs of this project will be written-coff to the profit
and loss account in the year in which the decision
not to proceed is taken.

South Wales Ports

Our South Wales Ports experienced a
challenging year in 2002, and turnover was
marginally down by 0.4 per cent. This was driven
by a major reduction in coal imports and, to a
lesser extent, iron ore imperts, but was offset by
some significant business wins and increased
throughput in forest products, steel and agribulks.

During the year, ABP completed a £6.8 milion
extension to ABP Dowds Terminal at the Port of
Newnport on the back of a long-term agreement
with steel customer W E Dowds (Shipping).
Furthermore, ABP agreed in principle with Saint-
Gobain Building Distribution to develop a £4.6
million terminal to receive and store forest products
at that port. This is expected to become operational
during the first half of this year.

Shortsea Ports

Turmnaver grew significantly, up by 10.0 per cent,
mainly as a result of strong growth in roll-on/roli-
off and agribulk traffic. Container throughput and

ferry-passenger traffic also grew.

At the Pont of Troon, ABP acquired the former
Allsa-Troon shipyard under a 50-year lease. This
5.5-hectare site contains two dry docks, a pier, two
warehouses and 14,600 square metres of land
available for development.

lnvestments in agribulk facilities were made at
the Port of Ayr, with the opening of the £1.0 milion
Carrick Terminal which was constructed following
a 15-year agreement with IAWS, and at the Port
of Ipswich, where a £2,2 milion grain storage and
distribution complex was completed for The Grain
Terminal. The Port of Teignmouth is to receive a
£4.0 million investment asscciated with a long-
term agrbulks contract. Also at the Port of Ayr, an
investment in a £1.0 milion warehousing facility
was announced following a long-term agreement
with Peacock Salt. At the Port of Sllloth, a £0.2
ion storage and distribution centre was
completed for Prime Molasses. During 2003,
work wil commence on a £1.0 million marina
development at the Port of Lowestoft.

ABF Connect

Launched in 2001, ABP's value-added senvices
division, ABP Connect, had some significant
business wins in 2002, which resulted in turnover
increasing by 31.9 per cent.

ABP Connect was selected to operate a
raiifreight terminal within the strategically-located
400-hectare Hams Hall distribution site east of
Birmingham. Since acquiring the site for a cash
consideration of £0.3 milion, ABP Connect has
aready attracted new customers, securing
raiffreight services with Medite Shipping, leading
raiffreight operator GB Raiffreight and Combinad
Transport. ABP Connect also won a medium-

term contract with HM Custons & Excise to
provide high-security storage for illegal imports
at locations throughout the UK. A £2.5 million
extension to the Cardiff Cold Store was also
completed during the year.

Ports & transport - USA

Turnover from AMPORTS USA's Seaport
division's activities, which comprise the group's
continuing ports and transport operations in the
USA, increased by 20.7 per cent to £36.1 mifion
(2001: £29.9 million). Continuing underlying
operating profit increased to £1.5 million
(2001: £0.4 million),

The significant improvement in this business
is due to vehicle-volume growth of 47.7 per cent
as a result of new accounts coming on stream.
Some 582,000 vehicles were handled during the
year (2001; 394,000}, This volume increase was
partially offset by some vehicle-custormisation
reductions and competitive price pressures as a
resutt of the general economic slowdown in the USA.

AMPQORTS invested £3.1 milion to
accommodate vehicle-volume growth asscciated
with the group’s new Hyundai account. This included
a new 27.5-hectare vahicle-processing facility at
the Chesapeake Marine Terminal in Baltimore,
Maryland, which became operational in April 2002.

The sale of AMPORTS USA's Aviation division
to subsidiaries of Macquarie Global Infrastructure
Funds was completed in Decernber 2002 for a
total cash consideration of US$50.0 million (£32.0
million}. Prior to completion of the sale, the
division contributed turnover of £28.5 million and
an underlying operating profit of £3.7 million. The
group achieved an exceptional pre-tax profit of
£7.8 million from the sale.

“The group received £32.0 million in respect of the sale of
AMPORTS USA's Aviation division in 2002, bringing the
total amount of proceeds from non-core asset sales since
January 2000 to £272.0 million.”

Operating and financial review continued
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Property investment

As a result of the group’s ongoing disposal of
non-cperational property, turnover from property
investment rentals reduced to £9.3 million (2001:
£10.8 million) and operating profit to £6.8 million
(2001: £8.0 million).

Property development

Towards the end of 2002, the group complated
the sale of ten hectares of land at the Port of
Pyrnouth jointly to South-West of England Regional
Development Agency and English Partnerships for
a cash consideration of £9.0 million. As a result of
this and cother sales made during the course of
the year, turnover from property development was
£30.8 million (2001: £30.9 milion). Operating
profit was £12.0 million (2001: £13.0 million).

Dispesal of non-core assets

In total, the group has scld a further £31.0
million of non-core property and land sincs
1 January 2002. This brings the total amount of
non-core property and land seld since 1 January
2000 to £169.C milion. The group remains well
on track to achieve its target of £200.0 millicn of
non-core property and land sales.

The group also received £71.0 millicn in respect
of the sale of Red Funnel Group in 2000 and £32.0
million in respect of the sale of AMPORTS USAs
Aviation division in 2002, bringing total non-core
asset sales since 1 January 2000 to £272.0 milion.

Associates

The group's share in the turnover of associates
increased by 9.7 per cent to £44.1 milion (2001:
£40.2 million). ts share of operating profit rose
23.5 per cent to £10.5 million {2001; £8.5 million).

Both Southampton Container Terminals {SCT)
— 49 per cent owned — and Tilbury Container
Services (TCS) - 33 per cent owned - experienced
increased container throughput in 2002. SCT
handled 1,275,000 container units, an increase of
9.5 per cent, and TCS handled 277,000 container
units, an increase of 21.0 per cent. The Cardiff
Bay Partnership, in which the group has a 45 per
cent interest, produced a result similar to the
previous vear,

Interest

Net interest payable of £37.7 millon was £2.0
milion below the previcus year (2001; £38.7 million),
with lower interest rates more than compensating
for an increase in average net borrowings of £23.9
milion. The latter resulted from increased borrowings
towards the end of 2001 as the share repurchase
programme was completed. These were not
significantly reducsed until the sale of AMPORTS
USA’s Aviation division towards the end of 2002,

The group’s underlying average rate of interest
reduced to 7.4 per cent (2001: 8.3 per cent) and
underlying interest cover improved to 4.7 times
{2001: 4.3 times).

Taxation

The underlving tax charge for the year of
£38.7 milion {2001: £36.5 on) represents an
underlying effective tax rate of 28.0 per cent, in
line with the effective tax rate for the previous year
as rostated for the effects of Financial Reporting
Standard 19 - Deferred Tax {see note 34). This
rate compares favourably with the weighted
standard rate of tax of 30.3 per cent for the UK
and the USA, the two main countries in which the
group operates, mainly because the group

benefits from the utilisation of brought-forward
capital losses against its UK property sales.

Goodwill amortisation and exceptiona! items

At £1.6 million, goodwill amortisation was
similar o the previous year's charge of £1.5 milllion.
This is expected to reduce in 2003 as a result of
the sale of AMPORTS USA's Aviation division.

Exceptional iterns included a profit of £7.8 million
on the sale of AMPORTS USAs Aviation division, a
loss of £0.4 milion on the closure of Southemn
Emergency Vehicles, a small vehicle-modification
business in the USA, and a profit of £0.7 million
{2001: £0.6 milion) from the sale of fixed assets.

In addition, the group’s review of its cost base
towards the end of 2002 resulted in a restructuring
charge of £5.5 million. It is estimated that this
review will resuit in cost savings of at least £3.0
million per yesr once the cost savings programme
is fully implemented.

Eamings per share

Underlying earnings per share, before goodwill
amortisation and exceptional items, increased by
8.2 per cent to 30.4 pence per share (2001: 28.1
pence per share).

Basic earnings per share increased to 30.9
pence per share {2001: 27.8 pence per share).
The earnings per share calculations benefited
from a reduction in the weighted average numbsr
of shares to 327.0 millicn (2001: 334.2 milion)
following the completion of the share repurchase
programme in 2001,

Dividends
In determining the level of dividend in any one
period, the directors pay particular attention to the

01 A new storage and distribution facility was
opened for Prime Molasses at the Port of
Silloth,

02 Qur value-added senvicas divisian, ABP
Connect, launched in 2001, had soma significant
business wins in 2002,

03 Throughput at Southampton Container
Terminals increased by 8.5 per cent.
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group’s undertying eamings per share and the grouo's
underlying dividend cover, Accordingly, based on the
financial performance of the group in the first six
months and the outlook for the year, the directors
declared an increased interim dividend of 6.5 pence
per share (2001: 6.0 pence per share). Given the
progress made by the groun over the year as a whole,
the directors recommend a final dividend of 8.25
pence per share {2001: 7.75 pence per sharg). This
would give a total dividend for the vear of 14.75
pence per share, an increase of 7.3 per cent on 2001,
Underlying dividend cover of 2.0 times is
close to the previous year's level of 2.1 times.

Share price

At the end of the year the share price closed at
399.5 pence. Whils this was 4.9 per cent below
the price at the beginning of the year, it
represented a 20 per cent outperformance
compared with the FTSE top 250 companies
comparater group and a 12 per cent
outperformance compared with the FTSE transport
sector in terms of total shareholder return, The
share price ranged from a high of 488.0 pence in
March 2002 to a low of 375.5 pence in July 2002.

2002 total shareholder return
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Cash flow

Cash flow rermains strong, with underlying
operating cash conversion from total underlying
operating profit being 114.6 per cent. Cash flow
from aperations, including dividends from
associated undertakings, totalled £201.5 m
for the year, 19.4 per cent above the previous year's
level of £168.8 million. This benefited from a positive
£15.2 million working capital contribution which more
than reversed the previous year's negative
movement, which was partiy related to the timing
of receipt of cash from property sales made close
to the 2001 year end. Free cash flow at £66.7
million represented a 45.0 per cent imprevement
on 2001.

Analysis of 2002 free cash flow:
Inflow £206.2m
3 ANet cash infiow from operating activties
inciuding dividends received from assaciated

eOthar £4.7m

A

Outflow £139.5m
AGross capital expenditurs £76.7m
B Net interest £37.1m

a  ©Taxation £25.7m

Gross capital expenditure totalled £76.7 million
(2001: £62.4 milion), which included a further £9.5
million of capital expenditure on Cibden Terminal
at the Port of Southampton, £4.4 million on a rail
siding at Humber Internaticnal Terminal at the Port
of Immingham, and £2.4 milion cn the Mayflower
Cruise Terminai, Southampton, There are two
elements 1o capital expenditure. First, maintenance
or infrastructure expenditure and second, revenue-
earning capital projects. During 2002, maintenance
expenditure was just below the level of depreciation
and it is the group'’s aim that this will also be the
casa in 2003. In contrast, the only restriction the
group places on revenue-earning capital projects
is that it targets at least a 15.0 per cent internal
rate of return on these projects and the group does
not enter into major speculative investments.

In total, growth capital expenditure increased
by 11.3 per cent to £52.0 million (2001: £48.7
million). However, as previously stated, many of
these new projects will become cperational in the
future and therefore have had only a modest impact
on the results for 2002,

Looking forward, the group has substantial capital
expenditure plans on the Humber and at Dibden
Terminal, Southampton, which may lead to investments
in excess of £700 milion over the medium term.

Bomowings and gearing

The group received a net £23.1 million in respect
of acquisitions and dispesals during the year, primarty
as a result of the £32.0 milien sale of AMPORTS
USAls Aviation division. As a result of this and streng
underlying operating cash flow, net borrowings
decreased by £58.8 million to £450.1 million (2001:
£508.9 milion). Consequently, gearing reduced
to 44.6 per cent {2001: 53.1 per cent).

“Looking forward, the group has substantial capital
expenditure plans on the Humber and at Dibden Terminal,
Southampton, which may lead to investments in excess of
£700 million over the medium term.”

Operating and financial review continued
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Shareholders’ funds and retumn on capital
employed

Shareholders’ funds rose by £50.9 million t¢
£1,008.3 milion and represent 308 pence per share
(2001: 294 pence per share}.

The group’s 10.8 per cent underlying return
on capital employed was similar to the previous
year, both of which compare favourably with the
1999 level of 9.5 per cent when the group’s current
strategy was put in place.

Financial controls and policies

Treasury matters throughout the group are
controlled centrally and carried out in compliance
with policies approved by the board. The group’s
main financial risks are liquidity, interest rate,
foreign exchange and credit risk. The group aims
to manage these risks to an acceptable level.

Liquidity risk

Borrowing facilities are maintained at a level
which is forecast to provide a reasonable surplus
beyond the future needs of the group. At 31
December 2002, the group had £232.3 million of
undrawn committed bank facilities (2001: £170.4
millicn). The 44.6 per cent gearing ratio at 31
December 2002 is below the lower end of the
group's target range for gearing of 50 to 70 per
cent, leaving the group well placed to fund its
planned capital expenditure programme for its
core UK ports business.

Interest rate risk

The group maintains a balance betwaen
fixed- and floating-rate debt to manage interest
rate risk. At the end of the year, 88 per cent of the
group's borrowings were fixed (2001: 62 per

cent). The group uses derivative financial
instruments such as interest rate swaps, when
appropriate, to hedge against changes in interest
rates and to adjust the balance between fixed-
and floating-rate debt.

Foreign exchange risk

The group conducts a proportion of its
busingss in foreign currency, mainly US dollars.
Movernents in the rate of exchange can therefore
affect the translation of the results and the
underlying balance sheet and assets of foreign
subsidiary undertakings. While it is not group
policy to hedge exposure from profit translation,
the group does partially hedge balance sheet
translation risk. However, the group does net
speculate in foreign currency. The average
exchange rate used to translate US dollar prefits
was US$1.5036 (2001: US$1.4413}). The year-
end exchange rate used to translate US dollar
assets and liabilities was US$1.8099 (2001:
US$1.4554).

Credit risk

In common with other companies, the group
is exposed to credit-related losses in the event
of non-performance by counterparties to financial
instruments. The group mitigates this credit risk
Dy selecting only those counterparties with an
investment-grade credit rating.

Adoption of new accounting standards

The group adopted Financial Reporting
Standard (FRS) 17 — Retirement Benefits under
its transitional arrangements in 2001 and has
continued to report on this basis during 2002.
The disclosures required under the trangiticnal

arrangements are given in note 5b to the financial
staternents on pages 39 to 41.

During 2002, the group adopted FRS 19 -
Deferred Tax. As a result, the group’s reported
underlying effective tax rate increased from 24.8
per cent to 28.0 per cent, underlying earnings per
share reduced by 1.4 pence from 31.8 pence to
30.4 pence and net assets by £59.0 milion to
£1,009.3 milion without any impact on cash
flows. Comparative figures for 2001 have been
restated throughout to reflect the effects of FRS
19 (ses note 34).

Pensions

An actuarial valuation of the group’s main
defined benefit pension scheme was carried out
as at 31 December 2000. This confirmed that the
pension scheme remained in surplus at that date.
The group is therefore maintaining its contribution
holiday, With effect from 1 April 2002, the scheme
was closed to new entrants and replaced with a
new defined contribution arrangerment. At the end
of 2002, under FRS 17, the scheme’s assets of
£385.8 million exceeded the scheme’s liabilities
by £33.8 million,

Richard Adam FCA
Group Finarce Director

19 February 2003

01 ABP handigs more dry bulks than any other
UK port company.

02 The Port of Southampton was honoured to
receive awards for ‘Northern Europe’s Most
Efficient Terminal Operator’ and ‘Northamn
£urope’s Best Turnaround Paort” for its cruise-
ship handiing at 2002 Seatrade Cruise Shipping
Convention in Miami, Florida.

29



Group profit and loss account
for the year ended 31 December

Goodwill Exceptional
Undetlying* | amortisation iterns Total Total
2002 2002 2002 2002 2001™
Note om £m £m £m £m
Tumaover including share of associates
Existing cperations 445.4 - - 445.4 416.0
Acquisitions 06 - - 0.6 -
Continuing operations 446.0 - - 446.0 416.0
Discontinued cperations 279 - - 279 29.6
473.9 - - 473.9 445.6
Less: sharg of tumover in associates (44.1) - - {44.1) (40.2}
Group turnover 2 429.8 - - 420.8 405.4
Cost of sales {211.8) - - (211.8) (196.9)
Gross profit 2180 - - 218.0 208.5
Administrative expenses 3 (52.7) {1.6) {5.5) {59.8) (48.4)
Existing operations 161.9 (1.6} (5.5) 154.8 157.1
Acquisitions 0.2 - - {0.2) -
Continuing operations 161.7 (1.6) {5.5) 154.6 157.1
Discontinued operations 3.6 - - 36 3.0
Group operating profit 165.3 {1.6} (5.5) 158.2 160.1
Share of operating profit in associates 10.5 - - 10.5 85
Total operating profit 175.8 (1.6) {5.5) 168.7 168.6
Profit on disposal of discontinued cperations 326 - - 74 74 -
Profit on sale of fixed assets 3 - - 0.7 0.7 0.6
Profit on ardinary activities before interest 24 175.8 {1.6) 28 176.8 1689.2
Net interest payable 6 (37.7) - - 37.7) (39.7)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 138.1 (1.6) 26 139.1 129.5
Taxation on profit on ordingry activities 8 {38.7) - 0.7 (38.0) (36.5)
Profit on ondinary activities after taxation
attributable to shareholders 994 (1.6 i3 1011 a30
Dividendls 10 {48.5) - - {48.5) {45.4)
Retained profit for the group
and its share of associates 28 50.9 {1.6) 3.3 52.6 47.6
Earnings per share - basic 1 30.4p 0.5p) 1.0p 30.9p 27.8p
Eamings per share - diluted 1 30.6p 27.5p
Eamings per share — undetlying * 11 30.4p 28.1p

* Undertying represents results before goodwill amortisation and exceptional items.
" Restated for the effects of Financial Reperting Standard 19 — Deferred Tax (note 34).
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Balance sheets

as at 31 Decermnber

Group Company
2002 2001" 2002 2001*
Note £m fm £m m
Fixed assets
Intangible assets 12 15.4 239 - -
Tangible operating assels 13 834.0 7930 - -
Tangible property assets 14 568.8 588.5 - -
Investments 15 50.2 48.0 939.6 9221
1,468.4 1,458.4 939.6 922.1
Current assets
Property developments and land held for sale 16 38.3 44.2 - -
Debtors — cue within one year 17 03.4 97.3 549.6 564.1
Debitors — due after one year 17 82.9 76.8 - -
Cash and short-term deposits 18 6.4 8.0 - -
221.0 224.3 549.6 564.1
Creditors — amounts falling due within one year 19 (129.9) (131.0) {38.9) (36.5)
Net current assets 91.1 93.3 510.7 527.6
Total assets less current liabilities 1,559.5 1,651.7 1,450.3 1,449.7
Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year 20 {449.5) (605.4) (441.0) {491.3)
Provisions for liabilities and charges 23 (92.0) 79.0) - -
Deferred income 24 {8.7) 8.9 - -
Net assets 1,009.3 958.4 1,009.3 958.4
Capital and reserves
Called-up share capital 27 82.0 816 82.0 81.6
Share prernium account 28 774 709 77.4 709
Revaluation reserve 28 627.9 8417 614.3 5956
Cther reserves 28 37.0 37.0 51.8 51.8
Profit and loss account 28 185.0 127.2 183.8 158.5
Equity shareholders’ funds 1,000.3 058.4 1,009.3 958.4

* Restated for the effects of Financial Reporting Standarg 19 - Deferred Tax (note 34},

The financial staterments cn pages 30 to 60 were approved by the board of directors an 19 February 2003.

Richard Adam FCA
Group Finance Director
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Group cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 Decermber

2002 2001

Note fm fm
Net cash inflow from operating activities 29 19941 165.2
Dividends received from associated undettakings 24 36
Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Interest received 0.8 04
Interest paid (36.9 (391}
Interest element of finance lease rental payments (1.0 {1.2)
Net cash outflow from retums on investments and servicing of finance (37.1) 39.9
Taxation (25.7) 28.2)
Capital expenditure and financial investment
Tangible operating assets {70.0} {(53.3)
Tangible property assets 6.7} 9.1)
Sale of fixed assets 34 2.1
Moverment on investrment in own shares 15 1.3 5.6
Net cash outflow from capital expenditure and financial investment {72.0} {(54.7)
Free cash flow 66.7 46.0
Acquisitions and disposals
Purchase of business and subsidiary undertakings 25 0.3 4.6
Sale of subsidiary undertakings 26 29.4 0.9
Net cash inflow/{outflow) from acquisitions and dispesals 294 5.5)
Equity dividends paid (46.6) (44.5}
Cash inflow/(outflow} before use of liquid resources and financing 49.2 4.0}
Management of liquid resources 29 {2.0) 0.9
Financing
Issue of shares 4.8 5.6
Repurchase of shares - {68.3)
{Decrease)increase in bomowings {48.8) 67.0
Capital dement of finance lease rental payments (3.3} 2.9
Net cash {outflow)/inflow from financing (47.3} 1.4
Decrease in cash in the year 29 {0.1) (1.7)
Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net borrowings
for the year ended 31 December

2002 2001

Note fm £m
Decrease in cash in the year 29 0.1} (1.7
Cash outfiow/{inflow) from decrease/increase) in borowings and lease finance 52.1 64.1)
Cash outflow/inflow) from movement in liquid resources 29 2.0 (0.9)
Currency translation differences 29 4.8 (1.5)
Change in net borrowings resulting from cash flows 68.8 (63.2)
Net bomowings at 1 January (508.9) {440.7)
Net borrowings at 31 December 21,29 (450.1) {508.9)
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Statement of group total recognised gains and losses

for the year ended 31 December

2002 2001*
Nota fm £m
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation attributable to shareholders 1011 @0
{Defictysumius arising on revaluation of tangible property assets 14 5.5 0.3
Currency translaticn differences on foreign cunmency net investments 28 (0.9) 0.2
Total recognised gains for the year 94.7 35
Prior year adjustment 34 {54.5) —
Total recognised gains since last annual report 40.2 93.5
Note of group historical cost profits and losses
for the year ended 31 December
2002 2001*
Note £m £m
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 13941 1295
Realisation of property revaluation surpluses of previcus vears 28 8.3 07
Historical cost profit on ordinary activities before taxation 147.4 130.2
Taxation on profit on ordinary activities (38.0) (36.5)
Dividends (48.5) 5.4
Historical cost profit for the year retained for the group and its share of associates 60.9 48.3
s g . . ’
Reconciliation of movements in equity shareholders’ funds
for the year ended 31 December
Group Company
2002 2001+ 2002 2001+
Note fm £m £m £m
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation attributable to shareholders 1011 930 754 98.2
Dividends {(48.5) 454 {48.5) 45.4)
52.6 47.6 26.9 528
New share capital subscribed 4.7 6.4 5.3 8.8
Repurchase of shares 27 - ©68.3) - 68.3)
(Deficity'surplus arising on revaluation of tangible property assets 14 {5.5) 03 - -
Realised sumlus/{deficit) on revaluation of subsidiary undertakings 28 - - 18.7 (5.1)
Currency transiation differences on foreign currency net investments 28 {0.9) 0.2 - -
Net increase/(decrease) in equity shareholders’ funds 509 (13.8} 50.9 (13.8)
Equity shareholders' funds at 1 January 9584 972.2 958.4 9722
Equity shareholders’ funds at 31 December 1,005.3 958.4 1,009.3 958.4

*Restated for the effects of Financial Reporting Standard 19 - Deferred Tax (note 34).



Notes to the financial statements

1 Accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis in accordance with applicable accounting standards and under the historical cost conventicn as
modified by the revaluation of aperational land, investment properties, land at ports held for development and investments in suksidiary and associated undertakings.

Basis of consolidated financial statements
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the company, its subsidiary undertakings and its share of the results of assaciated undertakings. The results
of subsidiary undertakings acquired are included from the date of acquisition. The resuits of discontinued operations are included up to the date of disposal.

New financial reporting standards

Financial Reporting Standard (FRS) 19 - Deferred Tax became effective for accounting periods ending on or after 23 January 2002 and has been adopted in the preparation
of these financial staterments. The effects of adepting FRS 19 are set out in note 34 and comparative results have been restated throughout these financial statements to
reflect the adoption of FRS 19.

The group continues to account for pensicns in accordance with Staternent of Standard Accounting Practice (SSAP) 24 — Accounting for Pension Costs. The group is
continuing to apply the transiticnal disclosure requirerments (see note 5) of FRS 17 — Retirement Benefits,

Tumover and profit recognition

Turnover comprises the amounts receivabile in respect of ports and transport services provided to third parties, income from investrnent properties and sales of property
developments, excluding related sales taxes. Turnover and profit, in relation to the provision of ports and transport services and income from investment property, is
recognised when the provision of the senvice is complete. Turnover and profits or losses arising on the sale of sites or completed developments are recognised when
contracts for sale have been exchanged and when all material conditions have been satisfied.

Financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments utilised by the group comprise interest rate swaps and forward foreign exchange contracts. All such instruments are used for hedging
purposes to manage the risk profile of an existing underlying exposure of the group in line with the group's risk management policies which are set out in the operating
and financial review on page 29. Amounts payable or receivable in respact of interest rate swaps are recognised as adiustments to Interest expense over the period of the
contract. Exchange gains and losses on forward foreign exchange contracts are recognised on rmalurity of the undertying transaction. Profits or losses arising on the early
termination of interest rate swap transactions and forward foreign exchange contracts are recognised when the agreement is terminated or transferred to a third party.

Goodwill

Purchased goodwill arising on consclidation, representing the excess of the purchase price over the fair valus of net assets acquired, is capitalised in the year in which it arises
and is amortised on a straight-ine basis over its estimated useful econcmic life. The estimated useful economic life is calculatad having due regard to the period over which
the group expects 10 derive esonomic benefit from the assets. For acquisitions made since 1 January 1998, the estimated usekul economic Ife does not exceed 20 years,
Prior to 1 January 1998, as a result of accounting policies in force at that time, purchased goodwill arising on consolidation was written-off against reserves in the year of acquisition.

Tangible operating assets

Operational land, pre-1 January 1999, is held at the 31 Decernber 1998 valuation with subsequent additions being valued at cost and transfers from tangible property assets
being mads at the carrying value of the last batance sheet date. All other tangible operating assats are carried at cost adjusted for subsequent additions and disposals.
Finance costs directly attributable to the construction of certain major additions to fixed assets are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis with reference to the expacted useful lives of the various types of asset. These lives range up to a maximum of 50 years for
capital dredging costs, dock structures, roads, quays and buildings; up te 30 years for floating craft; and between two and 30 years for plant and equipment. Freehold land
is not depreciated. Significant capital investment grants are cradited te the profit and loss agcount over the useful ives of the assets concernad, The balance of such grants
not yet transferred to the profit and loss account is ncluded as deferred income. Any transfers of tangiols operating assets to investment properties are reflected net of any
unamortised capital investment grants.

Tangible property assets

Investment properties and land held for development are stated at open market value. In accordance with SSAP 19 — Accounting for Investment Properties, revaluations are
conducted annually with any surpluses or deficits being transferred to the revaluation reserve. No provision is made for depreciation of fraehold properties or for amortisation
of leasehold properties held on leases having more than 20 years unexpired. This departure from the reguirements of the Companies Act 1985, which requires all properties
to be depreciated, is, in the opinion of the directors, necessary for the financial statements tc show a true and fair view In accordance with applicable accounting standards.
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1 Accounting policies {continued)

Tangible property assets {continued)

The depreciation or amortisation (which would, had the provisions of the Act been followed, have reduced profit for the year) is only one of the factors reflected in the annual
valuation and the amount attributable to this factor cannot reasonably be separately identified or quantified.

Transfers of property from fixed assets to current assets — property developments and fand held for sale — are made at the higher of market value on the date of transfer or
the carrying value at the last balance sheet. This departure from the requirements of the Companies Act 1985, which requires transfer at the iower of cost and net realisable
value, is, in the opinion of the directors, necessary for the financial statements to show a true and fair view in accordance with applicable accounting standards. Had the
provisions of the Act been followed, the net assets of the group would be artificially reduced on transfer, whereas in reality, such a reduction has not ccourred; and the profit
cn disposal calculated by reference to a lower carrying value, would give rise to an artificially high profit. Transfers of property from property developments to fixed assets ara
made at the lower of cost and estimated net realisable value as at the date of transfer.

Leased assets
At the inception of finance leases, the capital cost of the asset is inciuded in the financial statements beth as a tangible operating asset and as an obligation to pay future
rentals. Amounts payable in respect of operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Property developments and land held for sale
Property developments and land held for sale are stated at the lower of cost {or transfer value if transferred from tangible operating assets or tanglble property assets) and
net realisable value,

Retirement benefits

The group epérates a number of defined benefit pension schemes. The majority of the scheme mermbers are in funded schemes with the assets being held in separate
trustee-administered funds.

It accordance with S5AP 24 — Accounting for Pension Costs, the expected cost of pensions in respect of the group’s defined benefit pension schemes is charged to the profit
and loss account 0 as 1o spread the cost of pensions over the service lives of employees in the schemes. Past senvice surpluses and other variations from the regular cost are
spread over the expected remaining service lives of current employaas in the schemes. The pension cost is assessed in accordance with the advice of independant actuaries.
Provision Is maintained for unfunded retirement benefit arrangements less attributable taxation on a full provision basis. Interest at the rate recommended by the actuaries is
credited to the provision and charged to the profit and loss account. Payments are charged to the provision.

The group also contributes to a number of defined contribution pension schermes. These costs are charged to the profit and loss account in the vear in which contributions
become payable.

The group has included the transiticnal disclosures required under FRS 17 - Retirement Benefits in note 5b.

Taxation

Current tax, including UK cerporation tax, is provided at amounts expected to be paid {or recavered) using the tax rates and faws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Other than for timing differences arising due to capital losses, and property revaluation gains, deferred tax Is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have
originated but nat reversed at the balance sheet date. Timing differences are differences between the group’s taxable profit and its results as stated in the financial
statements that arise from the inclusion of gains and losses in tax computations in periods different from these in which they are recogrised in the financial statements. The
group does not provide for timing differences arising from capital losses, as the future utilisation of these josses cannot be assessed with reascnable certainty. No deferred
tax is provided In relation to property revaluation gains, as the group expects any crystallised gains to be offset by brought-forward losses,

Deferred tax is measured at the average tax rates that are expected to apply in the periods in which the timing differences are expected to reverse, based on tax rates and
laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date. The group's deferred tax provision is measured on an undiscounted basis,

Foreign currencies

Transactions of UK companies denominated in foreign currencies are translated into stering at the rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and
liabilities denorninated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at that date. Where matching forward foreign exchange
contracts have been entered into, the rate specified in the relevant contract is used. These translation differences are recognised in the profit and loss account.

The profit and loss accounts of foreign subsidiary undertakings are transtated into sterling at average rates for the year; the balance sheets are translated into sterling at the
rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. All exchange differences arising on consolidation are taken directly to reserves. All other translation differences are taken
to the profit and loss account, with the exception of differences an foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are used to finance or provide a hedge against group
equity investments in foreign enterprises which are taken directly to reserves togsther with the exchange difference on the net investment in these enterprises.
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2 Segmental analysis

Analysis of group turnaver, profit on ordinary activitiss before interest and net assets by class of business and geographical segment are given below. Tumover is disclosed

by origin. There is no material difference between turnover by erigin and turnover by destination.

UK USA Total UK USA Total
2002 2002 2002 2001 2001 2001
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Group turmover
Ports and transport
Existing operations 3251 36.1 361.2 3a04.2 299 334.1
Acquisiions 0.6 - 0.6 - = -
Continuing operations 325.7 36.1 3618 304.2 208 334.1
Ciscontinued cperations ~- 27.9 27.9 - 20.6 206
3257 64.0 389.7 304.2 58.6 363.7
Property imvestment 7.3 2.0 9.3 88 20 10.8
Property developrnent 30.8 - 30.8 309 — 30.9
Group turnover 363.8 66.0 428.8 343.9 61.5 405.4
Profit on ordinary activities before interest
Parts and transport
Existing operations 1416 1.5 1431 137.2 04 137.6
Acquisitions {0.2) - 0.2) - - -
Continuing operations 1414 1.5 142.9 137.2 C4 137.6
Discontinued operations - 3.8 36 - 30 3.0
1414 5.1 146.5 137.2 3.4 140.6
Property investrment 5.0 18 6.8 8.2 18 8.0
Property development 12.0 - 12.0 13.0 - 13.0
Share of operating profit in associates 10.5 - 105 85 - 8.5
Total underying operating profit 168.9 6.9 175.8 164.9 5.2 1701
Goodwil amoartisation (note 12) (1.6) {1.5)
Excentiona items — administrative expenses hote 3) (5.5) ~
Total operating profit 168.7 168.6
Profit on disposal of discontinued operations (notes 3 and 26) 74 -
Profit on sale of fixed assets Mote 3) 0.7 0.6
Profit on ordinary activities before interest 176.8 165.2
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2 Segmental analysis (continued)

UK USA Total UK usa Total
2002 2002 2002 2001* 2001* 2001+
£m £m £m £m em £m
Net assets
Net operating assets
Ports and transport 1,355.2 425 1,397.7 1,308.0 a8.5 1,354.5
Property investrment 73.2 9.4 826 83.0 i0.3 93.3
Property development 39.2 - 39.2 47.2 - 47.2
Share of associated undertakings 49.3 - 49.3 458 - 45.8
Continuing operations 1,516.9 51.9 1,568.8 1,484.0 56.8 1,540.8
Discontinued operations - - - - 14.4 144
1,516.9 51.9 1,568.8 1,484.0 71.2 1,656.2
Less: group items
Goodwill {note 12} 154 239
Net borrowings (note 21) (450.1) {608.9)
Net liabiities (124.8) {111.8)
Net agsets 1,008.3 9584

The group's share of associated undertakings is stated after deducting the group’s share of net bonowings of £22.1 million (2001; £19.2 million).

* Restated for the effects of Financial Reporting Standard 19 - Deferred Tax {note 34).

3 Exceptionalitems

Towards the end of 2002, the group undertock a review of its cost base which resulted in a £5.5 million restructuring charge. This has been recorded as an exceptional item
within administrative expenses.

Profit on disposal of discontinued operations includes a £7.8 milion profit on the sale of AMPORTS USA's Aviation division. The group entered inte a conditicnal sale
agreerment on 29 July 2002 with subsidiaries of Macquarie Global Infrastructure Funds, the sale being conditional upon cbtaining consents from the relevant airport and
regulatory authorities. All of these consents, together with the cash proceeds of £32.0 million (US$50.0 milicr), were received by 13 December 2002.

In acidition, an exceptional charge of £0.4 millon arose on the closure of Southern Emergency Vehicles, a small vehicle-modification business located in the USA,

Profit arising on the sale of fixed assets totaled £0.7 million (2001: £0.6 milion), which includes £0.5 millian (2001: i) relating to an insurance claim resulting from &
damaged pier in the USA.

The exceptional tax credit arising from the above items totalled £0.7 million {2007: nil), comprising a £1.7 million eredit for the restructuring charge in respect of the group’s
review of its cost base and a £1.0 milion charge relating 1o the sale of AMPORTS USA's Aviation division,
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4 Profit beforeinterest and taxation

2002 2001
Profit before interest and taxation is after charging/(crediting): £m fm
Depreciation (note 13)
Owned tangble fixed assets 235 219
Leased tangible fixed assets 1.6 1.8
Grant amortisation (note 24) 0.9) ©.7
Operating lease rentals
Plant and machinery 3.7 3.5
Property 56 53
Auditors’ remuneration — statutory audit including expenses) 0.3 0.3

Fees paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers for non-audit services in the UK totalled £0.3 milion {2001: £0.4 million) comprising £0.2 million (2001: 0.1 million) for taxation
services and £0.1 million (2001: £0. 1million} for internal audit services. There were no fees paid for corporate transactions 2001: £0.2 million).

The statutory audit fee above includes £45,000 {2001: £45,000) in respect of the company.

There were no fines payable in respect of breaches of section 3 of the Health and Safety at Work, etc. Act 1974 (2001: £0.4 million).

5 Retirement benefits

The greup continues to account for pensions in accordance with Statement of Standard Accounting Practice (SSAP) 24 -~ Accounting for Pension Costs and the
disclosures given in {a) are those required by that standard. The group is continuing to apply the transitional disclosure requirements of Financial Reporting Standard (FRS)
17 — Retirement Benefits (see (b} below).

a S8AP 24 - Accounting for Pension Costs

The group participates in a number of pension schemes, principally in the UK. The maijor scheme is a funded defined benefits schems - The Asscciated British Ports Group
Pension Scheme (ABPGPS). The defined benefits section of this scheme was closed to new members with effect from 1 April 2002. New members joining ABPGPS from

1 April 2002 are offered membership of a defined contributions section which at 31 December 2002 constituted less than 0.1% of the total asset value. The assets of the
group’s pension schemes are held in trust funds independent of its finances,

For ABPGPS, the pension costs under SSAP 24 have been assessed in accordance with the advice of a firm of actuaries, Mercer Hurman Resource Consulting.

The most recent valuation of ABPGPS, the group’s largest funded defined benefit scheme, was undertaken as at 31 December 2000. The market value of the assets of the
scheme at the valuation date was £484.4 million. The value of the assets represented 137 per cent of the benefits which had accrued to members after allowing for future
expected increases in earnings and certain benefit improvements. The regular cost has been assessed on the basis of the projected unit method. The assets of the scheme
have been taken into account at their market value. Consistent with this, the liabilities were valued using financial assumptions derived from yields on index-linked and fixed-
interest government securities. In particular, It was assumed that pensions would increase by 2.5 per cent per annum (the implied rate of inflation), salaries would increase
by 4.0 per cent per annum and investments would yield 5.0 per cent per annum (4.5 per cent per annum post-retirement on accrued labilities).

In deriving the pension costs under SSAP 24, the surplus in the scheme is being spread over the future working lives of existing members.
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5 Retirementbenefits {continued)

2002 2001
Analysis of pension credit: fm £m
Group scheme
Amortisation of past senice surpluses incuding interest on the balance sheet prepayment 13.9 137
Regular annual cost of providing cument and future service benefits {7.2) (5.7
Total added to prepayment of pension contributions 6.7 8.0
Cost of pension benefits in other group schemes (1.2) (1.4
Pension credit 9.5 8.6

No employer's contributions were made to ABPGPS during the year and based on the most recent valuation of ABPGPS the group is maintaining its contribution holiday.

b FRS17 - Transitional disclosures

The pension costs reported in S5a above have been calculated in accordance with SSAP 24. Under the transiticnal arangements of FRS 17 — Retirement Benefits, the
group is disclosing the following information that would have been reported had the group calculated its pension costs for the year ended 31 December 2002 and valued

its scheme assets and liabiities as at 31 Decermber 2002 in accordance with FRS 17.

@) The latest formal revaluation of the scheme was carried cut as at 31 Decernbber 2000. The valuation of the llabilities detailed below has been derived by projecting
forward the position as at 31 Decermber 2000 and has been performed by an independent actuary, Mercer Human Resource Consulting. FRS 17 gives the present
value of pension liabilities by discounting pension commitments (rcluding an allowance for salary growth), using a AA corporate bond yield.

{it, The major financial assumptions used by the actuaries under FRS 17 were as follows:

Asat As at

31 December 31 December

] 2002 2001

Financial assumptions: % %
Inflation 2,35 2.50
Rate of increase in pensionable salaries 3.85 4,00
Rate of increase for pensicns in payment 2.35 2,50
Rate of increase for deferred pensions 2.35 2.50
Discount rate 5.50 5.75

(i} The assets and liabilities of the pension scheme, along with the expected rates of return on the scherme’s assets under FRS 17 at 31 December 2002 and 31
December 2001, were as follows:

Asat Asat

31 December 2002 31 December 2001

% £m % m

Equities 7.0 1745 7.0 2331
Bonds 51 193.7 54 1823
Cash and other investments 4.5 17.6 50 8.3
“Total market value of pensicn scheme assets 385.8 4237
Present value of pension scheme liabilities (352.0 (320.0)
Surplus in the pension scherme 33.8 103.7
Deferred tax liabilty (10.1) (31,1)
Net pension scheme asset under FRS 17 23.7 726
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5 Retirement benefits (continued}

(iv) If the amounts sat out in &b (i) had been recognised in the financial statements, the group’s net assets and profit and loss account reserve under FRS 17 at 31
December 2002 and 31 December 2001 would be as follows:

As at Asat

31 December 31 December

2002 2001*

Net assets: fm £m
Net assets {ote 2) 1,008.3 g58.4
Amount representing SSAP 24 pensicn prepayment note 17) {82.9) {76.5)
Ceferred tax liablity on SSAP 24 pension prepayment (note 23) 249 229
Pension scheme asset net of deferred tax liability under FRS 17 (note 5Sbo {ii)) 237 726
Net assets — as adjusted under FRS 17 975.0 g77.4
As at As at

31 December 31 December

2002 2001*

Profit and loss account resenve: fm £m
Profit and loss account reserve (note 28} 185.0 127.2
Amount representing SSAP 24 pension prepayment (note 17) (82.9) (76.5)
Deferred tax fiabifty on SSAP 24 pansion prepayment {note 23) 249 229
Pension scheme asset net of deferred tax liakilty under FRS 17 {ncte 50 (i) 23.7 7286
Profit and loss account reserve — as adjustaed under FRS 17 150.7 146.2

* Restated for the effects of Financial Reporting Standard 19 - Deferred Tax (note 34}

) The fellowing amounts weuld have been recognised in the group’s prefit and loss account and the statement of group total recognised gains and losses in respect of
pension costs under FRS 17 for the vear ended 31 Decemiber 2002;

2002
£m
Operating profit
Current service cost 7.1)
Past service cost -
Total charge to operating profit 7.1
Finance income
Expected retums on pension scheme assets 26.6
Interest on pension scheme liablities {18.6)
Net credit fo finance income 8.0
Pension scheme credit under FRS 17 0.9
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5 Retirementbenefits (continued)

2002
Staternent of Jroup total recogrised gains and losses: fm
Actua! returm tess expacted ratum o persion schame assols (71.2
Agtual retum less expected retum on pension scheme fiabifities 54
Changes in assurmptions undertying the present valug of the pension scheme liabifties (5.0
Actuarial loss fecognised in statement of group total fecognised gains and losses under FRS 17 {70.9)
(4 The movement in the pensian scheme surplus and details of experiance gains ang losses under FRS 17 during the year ended 31 December 2002 were as Tfollows:
. 2002
Mevement in the pension scheme surplus during the year: fm
Surplus in the pension scheme at 1 January 2002 under FRS 17 103.7
Movement In year:
Current service cost 7.1)
Employer contributions -
Past service costs -
Other financial income 8.0
Actuarial kss recognisad in staterment of group totat recognised gains and kosses {70.8)
Surplus in the pension scheme at 31 December 2002 under FRS 17 33.8
2002 2002
Details of experience gains and losses in the y&ar ended 31 December 2002 £m %
Actual retum less expected retum on pension schems assets 1.2 18
Actual return less expected mtum on pension schame liabiites 54 2
Actuarial loss recognisad In statement of group total recognised gains and losses (70.8) {20}
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6 Net interest payable Fixed Variable
rate rate Total Total
2002 2002 2002 2001
fm £m £m £m
Interest payable and similar charges
Eurobonds 28.0 - 28.0 280
Bank loans 0.4 7.4 7.8 9.1
Bank overdraft and other borowings - 0.2 0.2 3
Finarce leases 1.0 - 1.0 1.2
Amounts payabie in respect of loans from asscciated undertakings - - - 02
Liabifities for retirernent benefits (ncte 23) - 0.3 0.3 0.3
Other 0.4 0.3 0.7 1.2
Less: finance costs capitalised on payments for fixed assets - {1.1) (1.1) (1.2)
29.8 7.1 36.9 3941
Interest receivable and similar income - 0.7} (0.7 0.4)
Total group 29.8 6.4 36.2 387
Share of interest in asscciates 1.2 0.3 1.5 1.0
31.0 6.7 3.7 39.7

The Bank of England base rate is used as the basis for calculating finance costs capitalised as being directly attributable to the construction of certain major additions to
fixed assets. None of the finance costs capitalised have been or wil be deductible against corporation tax (2001: £0.2 milion).

7 Directors and employees
Full details of directors” emoluments, including shareholdings and optians, are shown in the remuneratior; report on pages 68 and 69.

2002 2001
£m £m
Staff costs

Wages and salaries 90.1 79.3
Social security costs 7.2 8.7
Other pension costs — net gredit (note 5a) {5.5) {5.6)
M8 79.4
2002 2001
Number Nuraber

Monthly average number of persons employed
Ports and transport 3,492 3,206
Property 44 48
3,536 3,254
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8 Taxation on profit on ordinary activities 2002 2001*
£m £m

UK corporation tax at 30.0% based on the profit for the year 27.0 286
Double taxation refief - 0.4
Total UK taxation charge 27.0 28.2
Overseas texation — cument year 24 (1.3
Deferred taxation (note 23) 6.3 8.3
Total group 357 35.2
Share of taxation of associates 23 1.3
38.0 36.5

The exceptional tax credit includad within the above totalled £0.7 milien (2001: nif;, comprising £1.7 million creit for restructuring charge in respect of the group's review
of its cost base and £1.0 million charge for the sale of AMPORTS USA's Aviation division.

The tax charge for the year is lower (2001: lower) than the standard rate of taxation in the UK of 30.0%. The differences are explained balow:

2002 2001+

£m £m

Profit on ordinary acthities before taxation 1381 129.5

Profit on ordinary activities multiplied by standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 30.0% M7 389
Effects of:

Exceptional tax credit (0.7) -

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 15 16

Utiisation of capital iosses 4.5) 4.0)

Actual tax charge for the group 38.0 36.5

* Restated for the effects of Financial Reporting Standard 19 - Deferred Tax {note 34).

9 Profitattributable to shareholders
The company has not presented its own profit and loss account as pemmitted by section 230 of the Companies Act 1985. The parent company's result for the financial year
amounted to a profit of £75.4 million {2001: £98.2 million).
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10 Dividends 2002 2001
fm £m

Interim dividend paid of 6.5p 2001: 6.0p) per ordinary 25p share 214 20.2
Proposed final dividend of 8.25p (2001: 7.75p) per ordinaty 250 share 271 25.2
48.5 45.4

If approved, the final dividend would be payable on 1 May 2003 to sharsholders on the register at the close of business on 4 Aprit 2003.

11 Earnings per share

The calculation of the sarnings per share is based on 327.0 milion (2001: 334.2 million) ordinary shares being the weighted average number of shares in issue and

ranking for dividend during the year.

The directors consider that underlying eamings per share is a more appropriate basis for comparing performance between periods than basic earnings per share. Figures
caloulated on this basis have been provided to show the effect of excluding goodwill amortisation, exceptional adrrinistrative expenses, profit on disposal of discontinued

cperations and profit on sale of fixed assets.

Profit Earnings per share

Recencliation of the profit used for calculating the basic and underlying earnings per share: fm £m p P
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation atiributable to shareholders - basic eamings per share 1014 93.0 30.9 278
Goodwil amortisation (note 12) 1.6 1.5 05 0.5
Exceptional itemns — administrative expenses (hote 3) 55 - 1.7 -
Profit on disposal of discontinued operations {nctes 3 and 26) 7.4) - (2.3) -
Profit on sale of fixed assets (note 3) {0.7) 0.8 {0.2) 0.2)
Attributable tax {0.7} = {0.2) -
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation attributable to shareholders - underlying earnings per share 98.4 93.9 30.4 28.1
Number of shares Eamings per share

) ) ) ) 2002 2001 2002 2001*

Recongiliation of weighted average number of shares used for calculating basic and diluted earnings per share: m m P p
Weighted average number of shares — basic eamings per share 327.0 334.2 309 278
Dilution arising from share option schemes 3.0 37 (0.3) 0.3
Weighted average number of shares — diluted eamings per share 330.0 337.9 30.6 27.5

* Restated for the effects of Financial Reporting Standard 19 — Deferred Tax (note 34).
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12 Intangible assets mooaM_.._“
Cost
At 1 January 2002 271
Disposal of business {note 26) 7.8
Exchange adjustments 0.8
At 31 December 2002 18.7
Amortisation
At 1 January 2002 3.2
Charge for year 1.6
Disposal of business {note 26) (1.4)
Exchange adjustments .y
At 31 December 2002 3.3
Net book value
At 31 Decermnber 2001 23.9
At 31 December 2002 15.4
13 Tangible operating assets Dock
structures, Capital
Operational roads, quays Floating Plant and works in
land Buildings and dredging crait equipment progress Total
£m fm £m £m £m £m £m

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2002 3589 886 3373 45.1 153.2 458 1,0287
Additions 0.1 26 10.7 c1 6.6 479 680
Acquisition of a business (note 25) - - - - 03 - 0.3
Transfers within tangible operating assets 0.8 7.1 12.1 02 50 (238} -
Transfers to land held for sale 0.3 - - - - - 0.3
Transfers fromvfto) tangible propery assets (note 14) 52 6.2 0.3 - 0.1 - 1.2
Disposals 0.3) (1.1) 0.2} .1 @.1) 0.1} 5.9
Disposal of business (note 26) - .5 (1.5) - (1.3) ©.1) {12.4)
Exchange adiustments (1.8} 2.2} (1.9} - {0.3) C.2) B4
At 31 December 2002 361.2 N.7 356.2 45.3 159.5 69.3 1,083.2
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13 Tangible operating assets (continued) Dock
structures, Capital
Operational roads, quays Fleating Plant and works in
land Buildings  and dredging craft equipment progress Total
£m fm em fm £m £m £m
Depreciation
At 1 January 2002 - 219 108.8 17.9 821 - 2307
Transfers within tangible operating assets - 0.1 - - Q01 - -
Transfers fromv{to] tangible property assets (hote 14) - 0.2 0.2 - 0.1 - 05
Charge for year - 33 9.6 24 9.8 - 251
Disposals - ©.3) 0.2 1) (3.3 - 2.9
Disposal of business {note 26) - ©.9 0.1} - {0.8) - (1.8}
Exchange adjustments - .8 0.7 - {0.1) - (1.4
At 31 December 2002 - 235 117.6 20.2 87.9 - 249.2
Net book value
At 31 December 2001 3589 66.7 228.5 27.2 71.1 4586 798.0
At 31 December 2002 361.2 68.2 238.6 25.1 71.6 69.3 834.0

All tangible operating assets are stated at cost with the exception of operational land. Operational land is included at valuation as at 31 December 1998, as permitted
under FRS 15 - Tangible Fixed Assets, or, if transferred from property assets after 31 December 1998, at the carrying value of the (ast balance shest date pricr to transfer,
The group’s operational fand and buildings held at 31 December 1998 were valued as at that date an the basis of existing-use value in accordance with the Appraisal and
Valuation Manual issued by The Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors. The valuations were carried out by independent valuers Healey & Baker, International Real Estate
Consuitants. The total valuation amounted to £507.5 millicn, of which £326.7 million was apportioned 10 land, representing an excass of £291.2 million over its historical
book cost at that date.

Operational land, buildings and dock structures are held freshold with the exception of short leasehold properties with an histeric net book value of £1.9 million (2001:
£2.8 milion).

Floating craft includes assets held uncler finance leases with a book cost and accumulated depreciation at 31 December 2002 totalling £29.9 million (2001: £29.7 milion)
and £12.5 milion (2001: £10.9 million) respectively. The depreciation chargs for the year includes £1.6 milion (20C1: £1.7 million) in respect of these assets.

Plant and equipment includes assets held under finance leases with a book cost and accumulated depreciation at 31 December 2002 totaliing £0.5 million (2001: £0.6
million) and £0.5 milion (2001: £0.5 million) respectively. There was no depreciation charge for the year in respect of these asssts (2001: £0.1 milion).

The cost of tangible operating assets includes £7.8 million (2001: £6.7 million} of curmnulative finance costs capitalised.

Costs in respect of Dibden Terminal total £35.4 milion (2001: £24.0 mition), of which £30.2 milion (2001: £18.8 million) is includad within capital works in progress and
£5.2 million (2001: £5.2 million) is included within land at ports held for development (note 14). The pubiic inguiry into the group’s application to develop Dibden Terminal
commenced in November 2001 and was completed in December 2002 with the government’s decision expected in late 2003 or 2004. The group remains confident
about the prospects for this project; however, if the government's decision results in the praject not procseding, costs relating to this project will be written-off to the profit
and loss account in the year in which a decision not to proceed is taken.

45 Associated British Ports Holdings PLC Annual Report & Accounts 2002




14 Tangible property assets Land

Port-related Other at ports

investmant investment held for
properties properties  development Total
£ £m £m £m
At 1 January 2002 494.4 59.2 349 588.5
Additions 5.7 - - 57
Transfers within tangible property assets 1.5 {0.4) (1.1 -
Transfers to land held for sale ©3) 4.3 (1.1) 5.7)
Transfers to tangible operating assets {note 13) 8.6) - 2.1) {10.7)
Disposals - (1.2) (1.5) {2.7)
Exchange adjustments - 0.6) 0.2 0.8)
4927 52.7 289 574.3
Deficitysupius on revaluation (note 28) 6.3) 0.8 - 5.5)
At 31 December 2002 486.4 53.5 28.9 568.8
Historic cost at 31 Decemiber 2002 1856 219 14.0 2215

Tanglble property assets, all of which are shown at valuation as at 31 December 2002, have been valued on the basis of apen market velue in accordance with the Appraisal
and Valuation Manual issued by The Royal Institution of Chartsred Surveyors. The valuations were canied out by Philip Wiliams FRICS, Group Property Director, Assoclated
British Ports. Al the above properties are owned freehold with the exception of £0.9 milion (2001: £0.6 milfion} of port-related investment properties which are owned leasehold.
The cost of tangible property assets includes £0.3 milien (2001: £0.3 milion) of cumulative finance costs capitalised.

15 Investments Group Company
Interest in
associated Own Subsidiary Own
undertakings shares Total undertakings shares Total
fm £m £m £m £m £m
At 1 January 2002

as previously reperted 502 22 S2.4 o7s4 22 I76.6
pricr year adjustment (Mote 34) 4.4 - 4.4 {54.5) - (54.5)
as restated 45.8 2.2 480 919.9 22 9221
Share of profit for the year 6.7 - 6.7 - - -
Dividends receivable (3.2) - (3.2) - - -
Investment in subsidiary undenakings - - - o1 - 01
Surpius arising on revaluation of subsidiary undertakings (note 28) - - - 187 - 18.7
Cther movements - {1.3) 1.3 - {1.3) 1.3
At 31 December 2002 49.3 0.9 50.2 938.7 0.9 939.6

In preserting the figures for the cornpany’s investments in subsidiary and associated undertakings, the company has adopted the alternative accounting rules under the
terms of schedule 4, part I, section C to the Companies Act 1985 and revalued thess assets at 31 December 2002 to directors’ valuations.
The company has an Employee Share Ownership Trust (ESOT) to acquire from the market and hold shares to meet the exercise of options arising from grants under the
Executive Share Option Scheme as an alternative to the issue of new shares. At 31 December 2002, the ESOT held 0.3 million shares (2001: G.8 milior) with a norminal
value of £0.1 million (2001: £0.2 millior). The market value of these shares at 31 Decemiber 2002 was £1.3 rifion {2001: £3.4 milion). The dividends on the shares hetd

have been waived by the trustees with the exception of 0.01p per share.
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16 Property developments and land held for sale

Property developments and land held for saie include £4.3 million (2001: £4.8 million) of land held for future development and £34.0 million (2001: £39.4 million) of land
and completed developments held for sale,

Property develcpments and land held for sale are stated at the lower of their cost or transfer value, end net realisable value as determined by the directors at 31 Decermber 2002, The
historic cost of property developments and land held for sale totalled £33.0 milion (2001: £36.9 milion} and includss £0.2 million {2001: £0.2 milion) of finance costs capitalised.

17 Debtors Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
m £m £m £m

Due within one year

Trade debtors 54.1 538 - -
Amourts owed by subsidiary undertakings - - 548.2 563.6
Amounts owed by associated undertakings 74 70 - -
Other debtors 101 10.0 04 4
Comoration tax recoverable 3.2 7.5 - -
Prepayments and accrued income 14.8 12.7 - 0.1
Property completions due 4.1 6.3 - -
93.4 97.3 549.6 5641

Due after one year
Other debtors - 0.3 - -
Prepayment of pension contributions 82.9 785 - -
82.9 76.8 - —
176.3 1741 548.6 564.1
18 Cash and short-term deposits Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
£m £m £m £m
Short-term deposits 4.9 29 - -
Cash at bank and in hand 1.5 3.1 - -
6.4 6.0 - -

Liquid resources comprise short-term deposits with banks with maturity dates betwesn seven days and 12 months.
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19 Creditors - amounts falling due within one year Group Company
2001

2002 2001 2002
£m £m £m £m
Bomowings
Bank overdraft 19 3.2 0.7 18
Loan notes — unsecursd - 1.6 - -
Bank loans 22 20 - -
Obligations under finance leases 3.4 32 - -
75 100 0.7 1.8
Other
Trade creditors 214 23.3 - -
Amounts owed to associated undertakings 12 0.2 - -
Cther crecitors 139 165 - -
Taxation and social security 21.8 209 - -
Dividends 27.2 25.3 27.2 253
Accruals 36.9 348 1.0 9.4
120.9 131.0 38.9 36.5
20 Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
£m fm £m £m
Bormowings
Eurobonds 2008 {6 %Y%) 120.0 1200 120.0 1200
Eurobonds 2011 {11 /%) 100.0 100.0 100.0 1000
Ewobonds 2015 (10 /%) 75.0 750 75.0 75.0
Bank loans - unsecured 1479 2007 147.3 197.9
Obligations under finance leases — secured 7.5 1.0 - -
Less: deferred borrowing costs to be amortised (1.4) (1.8} (1.3) (1.8)
449.0 5049 441.0 491.3
Cther
Accruals 0.5 05 - —
449.5 505.4 441.0 491.3

The bank loans are repayable between 2004 and 2008. Of the unsecured barik loans, £¢.6 million (2001: £2.8 million) are repayable by instalments and bear interest at
fixed rates of between 10.3 per cent and 12.35 per cent. The remaining £147.3 million 2001: £197.9 milion) bear interest Inked to national inter-bank rates.
Obligations under finance leases are secured on related leased assets.
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21 Group net borrowings 2002 2001
£m £m
Creditars — amounts faling due within one year (note 19} 75 100

Craditors — amourts faling due after more than one year (note 20 449.0 504.2
456.5 5149

The group’s share of net borrowings of associated undertakings not included in the balance sheet sotal £22.1 million (2001: £19.2 milion}.
An analysis of maturity of gross financial liabilties is given in note 22a.

22 Financial instruments
The group’s policies &s regards dervatives and financial instruments are set outin the operating and financial review on page 29 and the accounting policies on page 34.
Short-term debtors and creditors have been excluded from these disclosures.

a Maturity profile of gross financial liabilities Finance Finance
Debt leases Qther Total Debt leases Other Tetal
2002 2002 202 2002 2001 2004 2001 2001

Arnounts faling due: fm om om £m £m

WWithin one year or less, oF on dernand 4.1 3.4 6.1 136 8.8 . 0.8 10.8
Wore tran Gne yesr, Bt not rore than two years 0.3 36 1.1 5.0 2.2 34 1.0 6.6
More than two vears, but not more than five years 147.0 38 1.6 1524 197.5 76 09 206.0
Morg than five 3.4 297.7 284.2 - 2.7 2069

445.7 10.8 468.7 500.7 14.2 5.4 5203

Other grass financial liabilities camprise accnals due after marm than one year of £0.5 trilion {2001; £0.5 mifion) and provisions — excluding deforrad taxation — for refirement
henefits of £3.3 million (2001: £3.4 million), restructuring £5.5 million (2001 nif), onerous contracts £2.7 milion {2001 £4.2 miliory and cther £0.2 rificn (2001: £0.3 rriliion).

Undrawn committed borrowing faciities expiring: £m fin
Within one year of less
Wiore than Two Yeers

232.3 170.4
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22 Financial instruments (continued)

b Interest rate profile

The following interest rate profiles analysed by principal currency of the group's financial lisbilities and assets are after taking into account interest rate swaps entered into by the group.

Other non- Other non-

Fixed Floating interest Fixed Floating interest
rate rate bearing Total rate rate bearing Total
2002 2002 2002 2002 2001 2001 2001 2001
Gross financial labilities: £m an om £m £m £m £m £m
Sterling 307.8 116.7 8.9 433.4 316.6 126.8 20 4454
US dollar - 353 - 353 - 74.9 - 74.9
307.8 152.0 8.9 468.7 31686 201.7 20 520.3

The weighted average interest rate for fixed rate financial liabiities is 9.4 per cent (2001: 9.4 per cent). The weighted average period for which the rate is fixed is 8.5 years

(2001; 9.4 years).
Interest on floating rate liabilities is based on the relevant national inter-bark rate and is fixed in advansce for periods of up to six months,

Other Other

Floating  non-interest Floating  non-interest
rate bearing Total rate bearing Total
2002 2002 2002 2001 2001 20
Gross financial assets: £m £m £m £m £m £m
Steriing 3.6 04 4.0 341 - 3.1
US dollar 2.4 - 2.4 3.1 0.1 3.2
6.0 0.4 6.4 6.2 G.1 5.3

Gross financial assets comprise short-term deposits of £4.9 millior (2001: £2.9 million), cash at bank and in hand of £1.5 million {2001: £3.1 milion). At the year end there

were no other debtors due in more than one year (2001: £0.3 million).
Interest on floating rate deposits is based on the relevant naticnal inter-bank rate and is fixed in advance for periods of up to six months, Other non-interest bearing

financial assets comprise current bank accounts.

¢ Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

Carrying Estimated Canying Estimated

amount fair value amount fair value

2002 2002 2001 2001

Gross financial liabilities: £m £m £m £m
Debt 4457 521.8 500.7 556.5
Finance leases 10.8 113 14.2 15.0
Cther ligbilities 12.2 12.2 54 54
468.7 545.3 520.3 576.9

The camrying value of financial assets equates to the estimated fair value for both 2002 and 2001.
Market values have been used to determine the fair value of all foreign currency contracts and listed instruments. The fair value of other iterns has been calculated by

discounting expected cash flows at prevailing interest rates at the year end.
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22 Finangial instruments (continued)

d Hedging
As explaired in the operating and financial review on page 29, the group's palicy is to hedge certain interest rate and foreign exchange risks by using interest rate Swaps
and ferward foreign currency contracts.

2002 2001
Unrecognised gains and losses on instruments used for hedging and the moverents therain: fm £m
Unrecognised losses at 1 January {0.5) -
Losses arising during the vear that were not recognised 0.7 0.5
Unrecognised losses cn hedges at 31 December 1.2 0.5}
Losses expected to be recognised in next financial year (0.3) -
Losses expected to be recognised after one vear (0.9) {0.5)
Unrecognised losses on hedges at 31 December (1.2 0.5)

e Currency exposures

The extent to which the group’s operating entities hold monetary assets and liabilities in currencies othar than in their local currency has been reviewed. Taking into
account the impact of forward foreign exchange currency contracts, the group had no material profit and loss exposure to foreign exchange gains or losses on monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency as at 31 December 2002,

23 Provisions for liabilities and charges Group
Retirement Deferved Onerous

benefits taxation Restructuring contracts Other Total

£ fm fm £m fm £m

At 1 January 2002

as previously reported 3.4 240 -~ 1.2 03 28.9
__Prior vear adjustrment (note 34) - 50.1 - - - 50.1

as restated 34 74.1 - 1.2 0.3 79.0
Foreign exchange - {0.1} - - - 0.1}
Disposal of business {ncte 26) - - - - 04 04
Charge for year 0.1 6.3 55 19 - 13.8
Utiised in year 0.5) - - (0.4) (0.5) 1.4)
interest 03 - - - - 03
At 31 December 2002 3.3 80.3 55 2.7 0.2 92.0
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23 Provisions for liabilities and charges (continued)

Retirement benefits

The provision for retirement benefits represents the present value estimated on an actuarial basis, net of attrioutable taxation of £0.9 million (2001: £0.9 milion) of liabilities
in respect of pensions and allowances of former employess of predecessor undertakings and of unfundsd and non-tax-exempt pension arrangements. An independent
actuarial assessment as at 31 December 2000 confirmed that, apart from annual interest, no additional provision Is reguired in respect of these liabilities.

Deferred taxation Group
2002 2001%
£m £m
Excess of capital allowances over depreciation 54.8 50.1
Retirement benefits 249 229
Other 0.6 1.1
80.3 741
No patential or actual liability is shown in respect of fixed assets — property gains, which are more than covered by capital losses.
Restructuring
The restructuring provision relates to the group's review of its cost base (see note 3).
Onerous contracts
The provision for onerous contracts represents property leases where the unavoidable costs under the lease exceed the economic bensfit,
COther
Other provisions relate to the closure costs of Southern Emergency Vehicles, a small vehicle-madification business located in the United States.
* Restated for the effects of Financial Reporting Standard 18 - Deferred Tax (note 34).
24 Deferred income
Group
2002 2001
Movernents on capital investment grants are set out below: £m £m
Balance not yet credited to proftt and loss account at 1 January 8.9 8.3
Grants receivable 04 0.3
9.3 8.6
Credited o profit and loss account (0.6) 0.7)
Balance not yet credited to profit and loss account at 31 December 8.7 8.9
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25 Acquisition

Cn 19 April 2002, the group acquired the business and operating assets of Hams Hall Ralfreight Terminal from Parsec of Europe Limited for a cash consideration of £0.3 million.

Acquisition Fair value

balance Fair value to the

sheet  adjustments group

Net assets acquired: £m £m fm

Tangible operating assets 0.6 .3 03

Consideration 0.3

Fair value adjustments comprise the write-down of tangible operating assets to net realisable value at the date of acquisition.

26 Disposal of AMPORTS USA's Aviation division and closure of Southern Emergency Vehicles

Profit on disposal of discontinued operations includes £7.8 million in respect of the sale of AMPORTS USA' Aviation division. The group entered into a conditicnal sale
agreement on 29 July 2002 with subsidiaries of Macquarie Global Infrastructure Funds, the sale being conditional upon obtaining consents from the relevant airport and
regulatory authorities. All of these consents, together with the cash proceeds of £32.0 milion {US$50.C million), were received by 13 December 2002, In addition, a
charge of £0.4 million aross on the closure of Southern Emergency Vehicles, a small vehicle-modfication business located in the USA.

Net assets disposed: £m
Intangible asssts (Mote 12} 6.4
Tangitle fixed assets hote 13) 10.6
Net current assets excluding cash) 15

185
Disposal costs 57

24.2
Profit on disposal before taxation 7.8
Satisfied by cash 32.0

Cash flow from sale of subsidiary undertakings of £29.4 million is stated net of disposal costs paid of £2.6 million. In the period up te its date of disposal, AMPORTS
USA's Aviation division generated turnover of £26.5 million, incurred cost of sales of £21.9 million and administrative expenses of £0.9 million, giving rise to an operating
profit of £3.7 million. In the pericd up to its date of closure, Southern Emergency Vehicles generated turnover of £1.4 million and incurred cest of sales of £1.5 million,
giving rise to an operating loss of £0.1 million.
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27 Share capital 2002 2001
£m £m

Authorised

500,000,000 ordinary shares of 26p 125.0 125.0

Issued, called-up and fully paid

328,123,684 (2001: 326,203,384) ordinary shares of 25p 82.0 81.6

In 2001, the company repurchased and subsequently cancelled 16,899,332 ordinary shares with a nominal value of £4.2 million. These shares, representing 5.0 per cent
of the ordinary shares in issue at 31 December 2000, ware purchased out of the proceeds following the disposal of Red Funnel Group in 2000. The total cost of the
purchase (ncluding expenses and stamp duty) of £68.3 milion was charged to the profit and loss account reserve.

Share option schemes

During the year, opticns exercised under the schemes resulted in the issue of 1,818,686 crcinary shares of 2p each. The company received a total of £4.4 million in
respect of these shares. A summary of options granted to employees {ircluding executive directors) and outstanding at 31 December 2002 under share option schemes
is given below and continued on page 56:

Date option Number

Price normally of options

Date granted per share exercisable outstanding

Savings-related scherne Ogctober 1995 249.0p until 2003 234,178
Savings-related scheme October 1996 234.0p until 2004 200,563
Savings-related scherme October 1997 222.0p until 2005 845,083
Savings-related scheme October 1998 203.0p until 2006 656,104
Savings-related scheme March 1992 217.0p 2003 to 2007 542,424
Savings-related scheme October 1999 249.0p 2003 to 2007 689,676
Savings-related scherme October 2000 255.0p 2004 t0 2008 747,074
Savings-rdlated scherme Qctober 2001 3200p 200510 2000 788,240
Savings-related scheme October 2002 327.0p 2006 10 2010 1,055,491
Executive scheme April 1994 281.5p until 2004 20,000
BExecutive scheme April 1995 281.0p until 2005 41,800
Executive scheme September 1996 296.0p until 2006 50,000
Executve scheme Septernioer 1997 293.5p untl 2007 53,000
Executive schame September 1997 285.0p until 2007 10,000
Executive scheme Septernber 1998 253.0p until 2008 11,500
Executive scheme September 1998 255.0p until 2008 47,000
Bxecutive scheme September 1969 293.0p until 2009 227,685
Executive scheme Septernber 2000 311.0p 2003 to 2010 1,181,012
Executive schame Aprl 2001 406.5p 2004 1o 2011 50,000
Executive scheme September 2001 400.0p 2004 10 2011 1,192,488
Exscutive scheme April 2002 466, 2006 to0 2012 34,334
Executive scheme Septernber 2002 41900 200510 2012 1,400.822
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27 Share capital (continued)

Share option schemes {continued)

Date option Number

Price normally of options

Date granted per share axercisable outstanding

US Stock Purchase Plan Qctober 2001 361.0p January 2004 47,434
US Stock Purchase Plan October 2002 348.0p January 2006 30,085
Californian Stock Purchase Plan October 2001 361.0p January 2004 25,560
Califomian Stock Purchase Plan October 2002 348.0p January 2005 25030
10,213,593

All grants of options made under the Savings-Related Share Option Scheme are, as permitted by the rules of the scheme, made at a price equal to 80 per cent of the
average middle-market quotations as derived from the Daily Official List of the London Stock Exchange, for the dealing days specified in rule 6{i} of the scheme.

All grants of options under the Executive Share Option Scheme have beers made at the full, undiscounted market price of the shares immediately preceding the date of grant.
The grants of options made under the US and Californian Stock Purchase Plans were, as parmitted by the rules of those plans, made at a price equal to not less than 85
per cent of the closing market price, as derived from the Daily Official List of the London Stock Exchange, on the previous dealing day before the date of grant.

ABP Share Incentive Plan
In 2002, in respect of the ABP Share Incentive Plan, the company received a total of £0.4 million for the 107,604 ordinary shares issued,

28 Reserves —Group
Other resarves

Share T Captal Profit
premium  Revaluation Merger  redemption and loss
account reserve reserve reserve account
fm £m £m fm £m

At 1 January 2002
as previously reported 70.9 6417 19.8 17.2 181.7
prior year adjustment incte 34) - - - - (54.5)
as restated 709 641.7 18.8 17.2 127.2
Issue of ordinary shares 4.3 - - - -
Qualifying Employee Share Trust 22 - - - 22
Deficit arising on reveluation of tangible property assets (note 14) - (65.5) - - -
Realisation of property revaluation surpluses of previous years - 8.3) - - 83
Retained profit for the year - - - - 526
Currency translation differences on forelgn currency net investrnents - - -~ - 0.9)
At 31 December 2002 77.4 627.9 19.8 17.2 185.0

Buring the year, £4.7 milion was recaived by the company upon the exercise of options awarded under the Savings-Related Share Option Scheme. Ermployess paid £2.5 million
to the group for the issue of these shares and the balance of £2.2 million comprised contributions to the Qualifying Empicyee Share Trust from the employing company,
At 31 December 2002, cumulative goodwilt written-off was £20.9 milion {2001: £20.9 million), including £4.2 million (2001: £4.2 million) in respect of associated undertakings.
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28 Reserves (continued) Company

Share = Caphal Profit
promium Ravaluation Merger redernption and loss
account resenve reserve resetve account
£m £m £ £m £m
At 1 January 2002
as previously reported 709 650.1 346 17.2 158.5
prior year adjustment fnote 34) - (54.5) - - -
as restated 70.9 535.6 346 17.2 158.5
Issue of ordinary shares 43 - - - -
Qualifying Employee Share Trust 2.2 - - - (1.8}
Surplus arising on revaluation of subsidiary undertakings (note 15) - 18.7 - - -
Profit for the year - - - - 269
At 31 Decembar 2002 77.4 614.3 34.6 17.2 183.8
29 Group cashflow statement
2002 2001
Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash inflow from operating activities: £m £m
Group operating profit 158.2 160.1
Non-cash iterms:
Depraciation and grant amortisation 24.5 23.0
Amportisation of goociwil 1.6 15
Persion prepayment moverment 6.7) 7.9
Cash inflow/(outfiow) from movements in working capital:
Property develcpments and land held for sale 1.9 .3
Debtors (3.4) (17.7)
Creditors 6.7 7.1
Increase/{decreass) in provisions 6.3 0.6)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 1999 165.2

Included within net cash inflow from operating activities is £4.4 milion (2001; £3.3 milion) in relation to discontinued operations. These operations utiised £0.3 million {2001:

£5.0 milicn} In relation to capital expenditure and financial investment and £nil (2001: £2,6 million) in relation to purchase of business and subsidiary undertakings.

1
Analysis of (decrease)/increase in borrowings and lease finance during the vear: ﬁ 8%:
Borrowings cue within ore year:
{Cecreasa)increass in unsecured loans (1.4 0.2
Increase in finance leases 0.2 03
Bomowings due after one year:
Decrease in secured loans - 0.3)
Decrease)increase in unsecured loans {47.8) 66.8
Decreass in finance leases (3.5) (3.1}
Decrease in amortised costs 0.4 0.2

(52.1) 64.1
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29 Group cash flow statement (continued) Effect of
forel

At wxo:e:ﬂ At
1 January Cash flow rates 31 December
. 2002 2002 2002 2002
Analysis of changes in net borrowings during the year: £m £m £m £m
Cash at bank and in hand 3.1 (1.4 0.2 15
Bank overdraft {3.2) 1.3 - {1.9)
o) 0.1} 0.2} 0.4
Borrowings — amcunts falling due within one year (excluding overdrafts) 6.8 1.2 - (5.6)
Borrowings — amounts falling due after more than one year {504.9 509 5.0 {449.0)
511.8) 52,0 48 {455.0)
Liquid resources 29 20 - 4.9
Net borrowings 1508.9) 54,0 4.8 {450.1)

Liquid resources comprise short-term deposits with banks with maturity dates between seven days and 12 months.

30 Related party transactions

The group has interests in three associated undertakings: Southampton Container Terminals Limited, Tiloury Contalner Services Limited and The Cardiff Bay Partnership.
The nature of these investments is described more fully in note 33 to the financial statements.

During the year, the group charged these undertakings a total of £23.8 million (2001: £19.0 million) in respect of property management and operational services. At the year
end, £5.2 milion {2001: £5.2 million) remained owing by these undertakings in respect of these charges.

The amounts disclesed in this note as owing by these undertakings at the year end are aggregated with other loans made to or temporary deposits made by these
associated undertakings of the group for the purposes of the disclosure of the balances with asscciated undertakings in notes 17 and 19.

31 Financial commitments Group Company
2000 2001 2002 2001

£m £m £m fm

Capital expenditure contracted but not provided for 19.8 12.9 - -

Operating leases
Commitrments during the next financial year in respect of operating lease payments are as fllows:

Land and buidings
Leases which expire within cne year 0.3 0.3 - -
L.eases which expire within two and five years 29 34 - -
Leases which expire after five years 2.4 1.5 0.9 09
Other leases
Leases which expire within one year 04 04 - -
Leases which expire within two and fve vears 1.5 1.3 - -
Leases which expire after five years 0.4 Q1 - -

79 70 0.9 [0X¢]
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32 Contingent liabilities Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
Contingent liabilities under claims, indemnities and bank guarantees: fm £m £m £mn
Bank guarantess in respect of subsidiary undertakings - - 28 48
Other guarantess and contingencies 4.0 5.3 - -
Other guarantees and contingencies primarily relate to performance bonds.
33 Principal subsidiary and associated undertakings % held by
group
Subsidiary undertakings
Ports and transport
Associated British Ports (see below)*
BExdtor Shipping Services Limited 100
{pswich Port Limited 100
Northemn Carge Services Limited 100
Slaters Transport Limited 100
Southampton Free Trade Zone Limited 100
The Teignmouth Quay Company Limited 100
ABP Marine Environmental Research Limited 100
Armerican Port Services Inc. (registered and operating in the USA) 100
AMPORTS Cargo Services Limited 100
AMPORTS Vehicie Teminals Limited 100
Property
Grosvenor Waterside (Holdings) Limited 100
Grosveror Waterside Developments Limited 100
Grosvenor Waterside Investments Limited 100
Associated undertakings
Ports and transport
Southampton Container Terminals Limited 49
Tibury Container Senices Limited 33
Property
The Cardiff Bay Partnership 45

*Under the Transport Act 1981, the company has powars over Associated British Ports comesponding 1o the powers of a halding company over a wholly-owned subsidiary Lndenaking.
' Associated British Ports also owns 49 per cent of the issued preference share capital in Tilbury Gontainer Services Limited.

All subsidiary and associated undertekings are registered and operate in England and Wall
Cardiff Bay Partnership, which is unincorporated and has its principal place of business at

Is represented by ordinary shares.

25 except for American Port Services Inc., which is registered in the USA, and The

150 Helborn, London, EGIN 2LR. The group's interest in subsidiary undertakings




Notes to the financial statements

34 Financial Reporting Standard 19~ Deferred Tax (FRS 19) restatement

The group adopted FRS 19, which sets out the revised accounting guidance on deferred tax, in its 2002 interim financial statements. Prior to FRS 19, the group had
complied with Staterent of Standard Accounting Practice 15 - Deferred Tax {SSAP 15) which required provisicn for deferred tax to be made using the liability method to
the extent that the net deferred tax assets or lia s recognised were lkely to crystalise in the foresesable future. Given the group’s ongoing capital expenditure
programme, uncler SSAP 15 the group was not required to recognise any deferred tax liability in respect of the timing differences betwesn the group's industrial bullding and
capital allowances and the group’s depreciation expense as the group's industrial building and capital alowances are expected to continus at levels in excess of the group’s
depreciation expense for the foreseeable future.

Under FRS 19, except for brought-forward capital losses and preperty revaluation gains, the group has rmade a full provision for deferred tax in respect of timing differences
and reccgnised in full the future tax impact of past ransactions without taking into account the beneficial tax impact of the group’s planned future capital expenditure
programme as permitted under SSAF 15. The group has not recorded a deferred tax asset with respect to unrelisved capital losses as the recoverabiity of these cannot be
assessed with reasonable certainty. The adoption of FRS 19 has increased the group's reported underying effective tax rate from 24.8 per cent to 28.0 per cent and
reduced the group’s underlying earnings per share by 1.4 pence from 31.8 pence to 30.4 pence. In addition, net assets as at 31 December 2002 have been reduced by
£59.0 millien from £1,088.3 milion to £1,009.3 milion. None of this has had any impact on cash flows.

Comparative figures for 2001 have been restated to reflect the effects of FRS 19 as follows:

Heported  Adjustment Restated
fm

Year ended 31 December 2001 £m £m

Group profit and loss account

Profit on ordinary acthities before taxation 120.5 - 128.5
Taxaticn on profit on ordinary activities (32.3) 4.2) (36.5)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation attributable to shareholders 97.2 4.2 93.0
Dividends {45.4) - 454
Retained profit for the group and its associates 51.8 4.2} 47.6
Eamings per share — underlying 29.4p {1.3p) 28.1p
Group balance sheet

Investments — interest in associated undertakings 52.4 4.4 480
Provisions for liabilities and charges — deferred taxation (28.9) Ba.1) (79.0)
Equity shareholders’ funds - profit and loss account 181.7 (54.5) 1272

80 Associated British Ports Holdings PLC Annual Report & Accounts 2002




Statement of directors’ responsibilities in respect of the preparation of

financial statements

Company law requires the directors to prepare
financiat statements for sach financial year which
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company and the group and of the profit or
loss of the group for that period. In preparing
those financial statements, the directors are
required to:

- Select suitable accounting policies and then
apply them consistently;

- Meake judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent;

- State whether applicable accounting standards
have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the
financial statements;

- Prepare the financial statements on the going
concern basis unless it is inappropriate to
presume that the group and the compary will
continug in business.

The directors confirm that the financial staterments
comply with these requirements. The directors are
responsible for keeping proper accounting
records that disciose with reasonable accuracy at
any time the financial position of the company
and the group and to enable them to ensure that
the financial statements comply with the
Cecmpanies Act 1985, They are also responsible
for safeguarding the assets of the company and
the group and, hence, for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection of fraud and
other irregularities,

The directors are responsible for the maintenance
and integrity of the group’s website where the
group’s Annual Report & Accounts is available.
informatien published on the Internet is accessible
in many countries where legal requirements may
differ from the United Kingdom’s legisiation
relating to the preparation and dissermination of
financial statements.
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Directors’ report

Principal activities

The principal activities of the group comprise the
provision of port facilities and related services to
ship owners and other users of seaports in the UK
and the USA. The group owns and operates 21
ports in the UK and provides vehicle-processing
services from four port locations inthe USA. In
addition, the group engages in the provision of
value-added iransport-related services inthe UK,
and generates income from the cwnership and
development of properties at port focations within
the UK and the USA. This report should bereadin
conjunction with the operating and financial review
on pages 24 to 29 and the Group Chief Executive’s
review on pages 12 to 14, both of whichinclude
details of the group’s trading during the year and an
indication of likely future developments.

Results and dividend

The profit for the year attributable fo shareholders was
£101.1 milion, giving underying earmings per share of
30.4 pence. Further details of the group’s results are
setoutinnote 2 to thefinancial statements. The directors
are recommending a final dividend of 8.25 pence per
shareto bepaidon 1 May 2003 to ordinary shareholders
on the register at ¢lose of business on 4 April 2003,
Combined with the interim dividend of 8.5 pence per
share paid on 1 November 2002, this would make a
total ordinary dividend for the year of 14.75 pence per
share, representing anincrease of 7.3 percenton
the previous year's dividend of 13.75 pence per share.

Acquisitions and disposals

Cn 19 April 2002, the group acquired the business
and operating assets of Hams Hall Railfreight
Terminal from Parsec of Europe Umited for a cash
consideration of £0.3 million.
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On 1 Jduly 2002, the group ¢losed down the
operaticns of Southern Emergency Vehicles, a
small vehicle-medification business inthe USA.

On 28 July 2002, the group entered into a conditional
agreement for the sale of AMPORTS USA's Aviation
division, which comprised 11 airport fagilities, 1o
subsidiaries of Macquarie Global Infrastructure
Funds, the sale being conditional upon obtaining
censents from the relevant airport and regulatory
autherities. All of these consents, together with the
cash proceads of £32.0 million (US$50.0 milicn),
were received by 13 December 2002,

Investment property

The group's tangible property assets were valued
onthe basis of open market value as at 31 December
2002 at £568.8 milliony, leading to a decreasein the
revaluation reserve of £5.5 million.

Directors and their interests

Biographies of the directors of the company are
provided onpages 22 and 23, Of the three directors
retiring at the Annual General Meeting (AGM)in
accordance with the company's Articles of Association,
Richard Adam and Aubrey Adams, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-glection. George Duncan is
not sesking re-election. Stuart Chambers has been
appointed since the last AGM and, being elighle,
will also offer himself for re-election,

Of the directors offering themselves for re-election,
Richard Adam has a service agreement with the
company.

Details of the remuneraticn paid to directors who
held office during the year are given inthe

remuneration report on pages 66 to 69, Tris also
containg details of each director'sinterest in the share
capital of the company at the year end.

Share capital

Details of changes inthe company’s share capital,
including shares issued and options granted under
the employee share schemes, are setoutinnote 27 to
the financial statements. Details of the company's
shareholders at the year end are provided onpage 71.

Payment of suppliers

The group agrees terms and conditions with
suppliers before business takes place. The group's
policy and practice is to pay agreedinvoicesin
accordance with the terms of settlerent, At the
year end, the amount owed to trade creditors
amounted to 30 days (2001: 20 days) of purchases
from suppliers.

Research and development

The group undertakes research and provides a
wide range of hydraulic, dredging and enginesring
consultancy services both for Associated British
Ports and outside customers through ABP Marine
Environmental Research Limited, a wholly-cwned
subsidiary.

Employee involvement

The company uses various methods to provide
information te, and, where appropriate, consult with
employees gbout current activities and progress.
The company believes that financial participation is
amajor constituent of employse involverment and
employee share schemes are well established. An
offer undler the Share Incentive Plan (formerly
known as the All Employee Share Ownership Plan)
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was made 1o employses in 2002, as wel as grants
of options under both the Savings-Related Share
Option Scheme (SRS0S) and the Executive Share
Option Scheme (ESCS). Afurther offer under the
Share Incertive Plan and a grant of options under
the SRSOS will take place in 2003. The company
alsointends to make another grant under the ESQS
in 2003 at the full, undiscounted market price of the
shares at the date of the grant. Offers were alsomade
in 2002 to employees under the US and Californian
Stock Purchase Plans, with further offers scheduled
for 2003.

Disabled persons

Itis group policy to give full and fair consideration to
applications for employment by disabled persons.
Where employees become disabled during
employment, the group seeks to provide opportunities
for them to continue employment in positions
compatible with their disability wherever possible,
Disabled employess, in ine with all staff, are
encouraged to make use of training and development
facilities.

Charitable and political contributions

Donations for charitable purposes in 2002 amounted
1o £74,000(2001: £73,000). The group also made
contributions of £2,000 (2001: nilffor pofitical purposes
inthe USA.

Special business at the Annual General Meeting
(AGM)

Theremuneration report will be put to the AGM for
approval, as an ordinary resolution.

New authorities for the issue of the balance of the
authorised share capital are being sought. At the AGM

held on 16 April 2002, shareholders approved an
ordinary resolutior conferring a general authority
(for the purposes of saction 80 of the Companies
Act 1985) on the directors to allot equity securities
up to an aggregate nominal amount representing
the lesser of (i) the unissued ordinary share capital of
the company and (i} one-third of the issued equity
share capital of the company, for one year ending
on the date of the AGM in 2003. The directors are
propesing that an ordinary resclution be submitted
at the AGM, in order to grant a general authority for
afurther yearinrespect of an amount equivalent to
one-third of the issued equity share capital. The
authorised share capital of the company is
£125,000,000 divided into 500,000,000 ordinary
shares of 25 pence each, of which £27,409,096,
comprising 109,636,384 crdinary shares,
represents one-third of theissued equity share
capital as at 19 February 2003, The directors have
no presentintention of exercising such authority
other than te issue shares pursuant to the
company's employee share schemes.

The directors are also proposing that a special
resolution be submitted at the AGM to ermpower
themn te allot, whelly for cash, up to a nominal
amount of £4,111,364 (16,445,456 ordinary
shares) representing approximately five per cent of
theissued equity share capital of the company as at
19 February 2003, without offering them first to
existing sharehalders. The authority would expire at
the AGMin 2004, The directors believaitisin the
best interests of the company that, as permitted by
the Companies Act 1985, they should have
available a relatively small number of shares in order
that they may take advantage of any appropriate
opportunities that may arise.

The directors are further proposing that a special
rasolution be submitted at the AGM giving the company
authority to purchase in the market up to 32.8 million
of its ordinary shares of 25 pence each (representing
approximately 10 per cent of the present issued share
capital). The authority would expire on the date of the
AGM in 2004. Inreaching their decision to purchase
ordinary shares, the directors wil take into account the
company's cash resources and capital requirements
and the effect of any purchase on earnings per share.
There is no present intention to use this authority.

Finally, the directors are proposing that an ordinary
resolution be submitted at the AGM giving the
company authority to establish the Associated
British Ports Long-Term Incentive Plan, as outlined
in the appendix to the letter from the Chalmnan to
shareholders dated 11 March 2003.

Auditors

Following the conversion of our auditcrs
PricewaterhouseCoopers to a Limited Liability
Partnership (LLP} from 1 January 2003,
PricewaterhcuseCoopers resigned on 17 February
2003 and the directors appointed its successor,
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, as auditors. Aresolution
o re-appoint PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as auditors
to the company will be proposed at the AGM.

By order of the board

Hyen leer

Hywel Rees
Company Secretary

19 February 2003
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Corporate governance

Combined Code

The board of directors is responsible for, and
committed to, the maintenance of the highest
standards of corporate governance throughout the
group and fully supports the principles laid down in
the Combined Code on Corporate Governance
{the Code). This statement describes how the
principles of the Code are implemented and reports
onthe group's compliance with the Code's
provisions.

Board of directors

The board of directors is responsible for the group's
strategic direction, the establishment of pclicies and
internal controls and the menitoring of cperational
performance.

The board currently comprises sevennon-
executive directors and two executive directors.
The non-executive role of Chairman is separate
from the executive role of the Group Chief
Executive, and there is a clear division of
responsibilities between the twe. On 16 April 2002,
Ross Sayers succeeded Sir Keith Stuart as non-
executive Chairman following Sir Keith's retirement,
Biographies of all board members are provided cn
pages 22 to 23.

The executive directors operate within clearly
defined limits of authority and must refer any
matters outside these limits to the board forits
caonsideration. The group’s hon-executive directors
bring wide and varied commercial experience to the
board's defiberations and fully participate inthe
resclution of matters reserved for the board. They
are all considered to be independent of
management and free from any business or other
relationship that could materially interfere with their
indspendent judgement.

The board meets eight times a year in the nomal
course of business. Board meetings are held both
athead office and at the group's port locations
around the UK. The schedule of mattersreserved
for the board includes annual budgets, strategic
plans, reporting to sharehclders, approval of
acquisitions and divestrments, approval of major
capital expenditure projects and consideration of
significant financing.
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Board members are provided with all relevant
information on atimely basis in order to enable the
board to discharge its duties effectively. The
Chairman is respensible for ensuring that all
directors are properly briefed on issues arising at
board meetings.

Alldirectors have access to the advice and services
of the Company Secretary, who is responsible for
ensuring that beard procedures are folowed.

Newly-appointed directors who do not have any
previous public company board experience are
provided with relevant training on their role and
responsibilities. Subsequent training is available to
all directors on an as needed basis. Any director
may also take independent professional advice, at
the group's expense, in furtherance of his duties,

All directors are subject to re-election at intervals of
no mere than three years,

Board committees
Thereare three main committeas of the board.

The Audit Committes is responisiole for keeping
under review the scope and results of the audit, its
cost-effectiveness and the independence and
objectivity of the auditors, particularly in the context
of the nature and extent of any non-audit services
they provide to the group. The commitiee meets at
least twice a year and its terms of reference aiso
include the review of the annual and interim financial
staternents before they are approved by the board
and the manitoring of internal and external audit
functions.

The committee may, as appropriate, meet the
group'sinternal and external auditors without the
group’s management baing present. The Audit
Committee is chaired by Derek Sach. Its other
members are Aubray Adams, Tim Bowdler and
Andrew Simon.

The Remuneration Committee is chaired by George
Duncan, the Deputy Chairman and senior
independent director, and comprises alt the non-
executive directors. The committeeis responsible
for setting all the elements of executive directors’

remuneration packages. This includes establishing
the targets attached to the performance-related
element of executive directors' remuneration and
for the granting of options under the group's share
opticn schemes. A separate report on directors’
remunerationis included cn pages 66 to 69,

The Nomination Committee meets as and when
necessary, and at least once a year. Its
responsibilities include consideration of candidates
for board nomination, re-election to the beard of
those directors retiring by rotation and succession
planning. The committes is chaired by Ross Sayers
and comprises the non-executive directors and Bo
Lerenius.

Relations with shareholders

The board is committed to maintaining good
communications with sharehcldars. Cther than
during close periods, the Group Chief Executive
and the Group Finance Cirector maintain a regular
dialogue with institutional shareholders throughout
the year. The group also encourages communications
with private shareholders throughout the year and
weicomes their participation at sharsholder
meetings. Institutional sharehclders and analysts
are invited to presentations by the executive
directors immediately after the anncuncement of
the group’s half-year and full-year results. These
are subsequently made available on the group’s
wabsite,

In addition to the half-year and full-year results
announcements, the company also issues
trading statements in advance of entering its
close periods and provides an indication of
trading at the time of the Annual General Meeting
(AGM}. Allboard members attend the AGM and,
in particular, the chairmen of the Audiit,
Remuneration and Nomination Committees are
available to answer questions, Resclutions are
proposed on each substantially separate issue
and the agenda at the AGM includes a resolution
adopting the group's Annual Report & Accounts.
Notice of the AGM is sent to all shareholders at
least 20 working days before the meeting. Details
of the proxy votes for and against each resolution
arg announced after the result of the hand votes
is known,
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The group's Annual Report & Accounts,
prefiminary and interim announcements, trading
statements and press releases are available on
its website, www.abports.co.uk, Whether a
shareholder or not, all of these communications
from the company can be received in electronic
form by e-mailing pr@abports.co.uk,

Going concern

Aftar making enquiries, the directors believe
that the group and the company have adequate
resources to continue in operational existence
for the foresesable future. For this reason, they
continue to adopt the going concern basisin
preparing the financial statements,

Internal control

The board acknowledges that it has overall
responsibility for the group's system of internal
contral and for reviewing its effectiveness.

The board takes regular account of the
significance of social, environmental and
ethical matters in assessing the
appropriateness of the group's system of
internal control. Significant social, ethical and
environment-related risks and opportunities
which could impact on the group's short- and
long-term value are identified, assessed and
addressed appropriately. The group has in place
effective systems for managing all significant
risks and the board has received adequate
informaticn througheout the year in making this
assessment. Further information on the
group’s management of social, ethical and
environmental matters will be provided in its
first separate report on corporate and social
responsibility, due to be published during 2003.

The group’s system of internal controlis
designed to manage rather than eliminate
risk in achieving business cbjectives. While
the system s subject to regular review and
updating, it should be recognised that such
systems can provide only reasonable, and
not abselute, assurance against material
misstaterent or loss. During 2002, procedures
were in place throughout the group to ensure
compliance with the report of the Turnbull
Committes.

Risk management

As recommendedin the guidance on internal
caontrol issued by the Turnbulk Committee, the
group hasin place a risk management working
groug, comprising senior executives and chaired
by the Group Finance Director, for the purposes of
identifying the major risks facing the group and
formalising the group's risk objectives and risk
management processes. The recommendations of
the risk management working group are reviewsd
and updated annually and have been adoptec by
the board.

The group's overall risk management objectiveis

to take such strategic and commercial risks soas to
enableit to grow the business through a thorough
understanding of the risks and responses required
for success. The definition of risk for the groupis “an
uncertainty or event that could, unless effectively
managed, significantly affect Associated British
Ports Holdings PLC's ability to achieve its current or
future objectives.”

The group has identified four major risk

management objectives:

- Toensure that the health and safety of its
employees and other persons is not put at risk
by its undertaking;

- Tocontinue to avoid disasters or catastrophes
by managing those physical and other risks that
have the potential to significantly damage the
financial position of the group, its reputation or
its ability to provide services;

— Toidentify, assess and prioritise opportunities
to grow the business having regard for the need
tomanage the group's commercial risks;

- Incoperating its business, to endeavour to mest
the demands of trade while having due regard
for the potential impact of its activities onthe
environment.

The group aims to manage risk wherever possible
by embedding processes and ensuring controls to
manage risk are inherent in day-tc-day operations.
To this end, monthly reports received by the Group
Chief Executive from the operating units cover key
aspects of the business such as commercial
matters, health and safety issues, perscnnel issues,
financial results and future business prospects,

These reports also comment on existing risks and
specifically identify any emerging risks along with
actions being taken to manage them, Risks such

as health and safety and the environment are further
monitered by written reports submitted to the board
onaregular basis.

The Group Chief Executive, the Group Finance
Director and senior operational and financial
managers meet on aregular basis. These mestings
allow for discussions of particular issues affecting
each business unit, including their major risks.

The group maintains a comprehensive annual
planning and management reporting system.

A detailed annual budget is prepared in advance of
each year and is supplernented by revised forecasts
during the course of the year. In addition, a three-
year strategic planis updated annually. Actual financial
resuits are reported monthly and compared to budget,
revised forecasts and prior-year results. Ali of these
reports are reviewed by the board for approval.

Comprehensive procadures provide for the
appraisal, approval, control and review of capital
expenditure. These areincorporated within clearty
defined reporting lines and limits of authority.

The internal audit function supports the directorsin
assessing the effectiveness of internal controls ateach
business unit through a pre-agreed audit programme.
Where weaknesses in controls are reported, comective
actionis taken and, where appropriate, communicated
to other operating urits to encourage and enhance
best practice arcund the group.

Every year, each operating unit completes a control
self-assessment questionnaire that measures and
assesses risk areas and principal controls. This
questionnaire is part of the risk management process
andis reviewed by internal audit. The resulits, which
are presented to the Audit Committee, complement
the existing internal and external audit procedures.

Compliance with the provisions of the Code

The board considers that the company has fully
complied with the Code's provisions since 17 May
2002. Before that date, the company did not comply
with B.1.7, which concems directors' notice periods.
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Remuneration report

Introduction

The directors confirm that this report has been
drawn up in accordance with Schedule B of the
Combined Code and Statutory Instrument - Sl
2002/1988, ‘The directors' remuneration report
regulations 2002' issued by the Department of
Trade and Industry in August 2002,

The Remuneration Committee comprises all ncn-
executive directors and is currently chaired by
George Duncan. The committee takes into
account the views of the Group Chief Executive in
determining the remuneration for other executive
directors of the company and the directors of the
subsidiary board of ABP: The Group Chief
Executive does not attend any meetings of the
committee at which his own remuneration is
discussed. The functions of the Remuneraticn
Committee are described in the corporate
governance statement cn page 64.

Remuneration policy

The group's remuneration policy is dssigned to
aftract, retain and motivate key senior executives
with the relevant skills to achieve its business
objectives and to align their interests with those
of shareholders by recognising and rewarding
perfarmance. The comimittee aims to ensure that
the remuneration packages for executive directors
are competitive with other companies of similar
size, activities and complexity, it reviews the total
remuneration package and the balance of its
various elements regularly. During the course of
the year, the committee undertock a review which
resulted in a proposal to shareholders to
supplement the Executive Share Opticn Scheme
with a new Long-Term Incentive Plan. In
determining the appropriate levels of remuneration
for executive directors, the committee takes
independent advice from New Bridge Street
Consultants. The use of external consultants and
the choice of consuitant is a matter reserved for
the committee. The censultants appeinted to
provide advice on executive remuneration do not
provide any other services to the group.

The rermuneration package for exscutive directors

incorporates a competitive basic salary, a performnance
-related annual cash bonus, share-related incentive
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schemes, pension and other benefits. In determining
executive remuneration, the Remuneration
Committee takes inte account pay and employment
cenditions across the group. It ams to link a
percentage of the overall package for the senior
axecutives and executive directers to the group’s
short-and long-term business performance.

The board determines the remuneration: for non-
executive directors. The comparny maintains contact
as necessary with its principal shareholders on
remuneration matters.

Basic salary

The committee's objective is to ensure that the
basic salary for each director is appropriate and
competitive for the responsibilities involved. Base
salaries are reviewed annually and any increase
in the basic salary of directors is awarded only
after taking into account individual performance,
changes in responsibilites and external advice as
to appropriate salary levels for each position.

Performance-related bonus

A parformance-related annual cash bonus scheme
is open to senior management and is non-
pensionable. The payment to executive directors
for achieverment of target is 30 per cent of basic
salary, with up to a further 30 per cent of basic
salary payable for exceptional outperformance

of target. Under the scheme, senior management
receive payment in the range of 10 to 20 per cent
of basic salary for on-target performance and a
further 10 to 20 per cent of basic salary for
exceptional outperformance of target. Bonuses

in the range of 5 per cent to 36 per cent are payable
in respect of 2002,

Share-related incentives

Executive Share Optionr Scheme

The group operates a performance-related
Executive Share Option Scheme to reward executive
directors and senior management. The overall aim
of this scheme is to align the interests of key
executives with the group’s abjective of creating
shareholder value in the longer term.

Options are issued annually at the share price
prevailing at the date of issue. As payment is made

at the date of exercise, no consideration is payable
at the time of grant of these options.

Options may not be exercised unless and until the
earnings per share target has been achieved, This
target requires the percentage growth in the group's
sarnings per share to exceed the rate of inflation
by at least three per cent per annum for a minimum
period of three years. If the earnings per share
target is not achieved at the end of the minimum
period, it will be extended for a further year and
again at the end of the fourth year. If the earnings
per share target is not achieved by the end of the
fifth year, the options apse. Options granted
to the executive directors in 1999 vested during
the year, as the actual growth of 31.3 per cent in
the group's earings per share over the three-yaar
peried from 1 January 1999, exceeded the

15.2 per cent growth required, In line with current
market practics, the group continues to use eamings
per share as the target for the remaining options
held by executive directors and other senior
managers on the basis that it is an indicator closely
digned to shareholder value.

The graph below sets out the group’s total
shareholder return (TSR} compared with the FTSE
top 250 companies comparator group over the
five-year period to 31 December 2002,
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Long-Term Incentive Plan

As part of a wider review of executive directors’
remuneration, the company reviewed its long-
term incentive arrangements during 2002. One
recommendation from this review was the
introduction of a new Long-Term Incentive Plan
for executive directors to strengthen the iink
between the most senior executives' remuneration
and the long-term performance of the group.

A resolution seeking sharehclder approval for the
introduction of this plan is being proposed at the
Annual General Mesting on 15 April 2003,

Under the plan, executive directors may recelve
annual share awards of up 1o a maximum
individual imit of 100 per cent of base salary

per annum. In line with current best practice, the
vesting of the shares wil be based on the company's
performance in terms of TSR, compared to a
group comprising the FTSE companies ranked
from 51 to 150 by market capitalisation, exciuding
companies in the financial, IT and
telecormmunications sectors. The exact list of
companies will be based on the average market
capitalisation of companies over three months
prior 1o the beginning of the performance period,
Each performance period will last three years and
will start at the beginning of the financial year in
which the award is made. TSR will be averaged
over the six months prior to the start and end of
the performance period. Thirty per cent of the
shares will vest for attaining a median ranking;
100 per cent of the shares will vest if the
company is ranked in the upper decile. There

will be pro-rata vesting for performance betwesn
median and upper deciie. No shares will vest for
below-median ranking or unless real growth in
earnings per share has been achieved over the
performance period.

Executive directars will be required to retain shares
waorth 50 per cent of the post-tax gain made
through the exercise of options until they hold
shares with a value eguivalent to their base salary.

The rermuneration committee has chosen TSR as the
performance criterion for future vestings of awards
made under the Long-Term Incentive Plan because
it beiieves it desirable to link part of the long-term

remuneration to cut-performing companies of a
simitar size.

Other share schemes

Subject fo a minimum period of service, all UK
employees, including executive directors, are
gligible to paricipate in the ABP Share Incentive
Plan (SiP} and the group's Savings-Related Share
Option Scheme (SRSOS). Under the SIF employess
can elect 1o purchase shares out of their pre-tax
and National Insurance salaries, up to a maximurm
of £125 per month. Shares purchased by
employess are allotted to a trustee on a monthly
basis. The allotted shares are held in trust for a
period of five years pricr to vesting.

Under the SIP, employees can also elect to be
awarded free shares worth £250 annually. In
addition, participants can receive further shares of
up 1o a maximum value of £375 depending on the
achievement by the group of agreed targets with
regard to its annual pre-tax profits. Shares awarded
under this part of the scheme are also held in trust
for a period of five years prior t¢ vesting.

Under the SRSOS, options are granted to employees
at a price which is 20 per cent less than the market
price at the date of grant. Employees can elect to
save up to a maximum of £250 per month for a
period of three or five years, At the end of the
elected savings period, the employee can use the
proceeds to acquire shares in the company at the
option price. The company operates plans similar
to the SRSOS for its employees in the USA.

Pension

The company pays executive directors a supplemenit
calculated at 25 per cent of basic salary in fieu of
pension arangements.,

Cther benefits

Other benefits are provided in line with market
practice. These include medical cover and a
company car or cash alternative,

Service contracts

The notice period contained within the employment
contracts of existing executive directors is one
year. The board may, if necessary, consider initial

contract periods in excess of one year in the
recruitment of new executive directors. Any such
contracts would revert 1o a one-year notice period
on expiry of the initial notice period.

In the event of the company facing a claim for
cormpensation for loss of office by a director, the
level of compensation would he subject to
mitigation if considered appropriate and lagally
sustainable. There are no provisions for pre-
determinad compensation in the service contracts
of existing directors.

Audited information

The emoluments and share cptions information
disclosed cn the following pages, as required by
Part 3 of Schedule 7A of the Companies Act
1985, has been audited.
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Remuneration report

Emoluments
Performance- Other Performance- Other
Salary/fees relatedbonus Pension benefits Total Salary/fees related bonus Pansion benafits Total
2002 2002 2002 2002 2002 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Executive directors
Richard Adam 237 89 59 15 400 209 77 52 14 352
Stuart Bradiey {3) - - - - - 22 - - - 22
Bo Leranius ) 403 150 101 17 671 380 103 g5 14 592
James Shaw (0) - - - — - o2 - - 7 90
Total 640 239 160 32 1,071 703 180 147 35 1.065
Non-executive directors
Aubrey Adams 38 - - - 38 38 - - - 38
Tim Bowdler 33 - - - 33 32 - - - 32
Stuart Chambers (d) 8 - - - 8 - - -~ - -
Peter Dean (g) - - - - - 11 - - - 11
George Duncan 75 - - - 75 75 - - - 75
Derek Sach 40 - - - 40 40 - - - 40
Ross Sayers (f) 104 - - - 104 8 - - - 8
Andrew Simon 33 - - - 33 33 - - - 33
Sir Keith Stuart (g) 50 - - - 50 150 - - 1 151
Total 381 - - - 381 387 - — 1 388
Total directors’ emcluments 1,021 239 160 32 1,452 1,020 180 147 36 1,453
{a) Stuart Bradiley retired as a director on 24 April 2001,
{b) The highest-paid director during the year was Bo Lerenius.
{c) James Shaw resigned as a director an 30 June 2001. Under the terms of a Gompromise Agreement. hs is entitied to receive private medical insurance until 31 March 2004 at an estimated cost of £2,429,
() Stuart Chambers was appointed as a director on 15 October 2002,
(8) Peter Dean, who resigned as a director on 24 April 2001, has been retained as a consultant 1o advise the company on pension matters and received £15,000 (2001: £10,000) in respect of his senvices.
() Ross Sayers was appointed as a director on 16 October 2001 and as Chairman on 16 April 2002, following Sir Keith Stuart's retirement.
(@) Sir Keith Stuart retired from the board on 16 April 2002.
{ht Lord Grickhowedl, who retired as a director on 28 April 1999, has been retained as a consultant to acvise the company on parliamentary matters and received £15,000 (2001: £15,000) in respect of his services.
Directors’ share options
Movernents in the directors’ holdings of options under both the Executive Share Option Schems and the Savings-Related Share Option Scherne during the year ara as follows:
Executive Share Option Scheme
Options at Options at
1 Januaty Granted Exercised 31 December Date of Option Date nomnally
2002 inyear inyear (b) 2002 (a) grant price exercisable
Richard Adam 134,000 - {134,000} -~ Nov 1999 297.00p Nov 2002 to Nov 2009
68,816 - - 68816  Sep 2000 311.00p Sep 2003 to Sep 2010
52,785 - - 52,786  Sep 2001 400.00p Sep 2004 to Sep 2011
- 58,472 - 58472  Sep 2002 419.00p Sep 2005 to Sep 2012
255,601 58,472 {134,000) 180,073
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Executive Share Option Scheme (continued)

Opticns at Options at
1 January Granted Exercised 31 December Date of Option Date normally
2002 inyear inyear (b) 2002 (a} grant price exercisable
Bo Lerenius 350,000 - {350,000) ~  May 1999 284.00p May 2002 to May 2009
156,270 - - 156,270  Sep 2000 311.00p Sep 2003 to Sep 2040
95,738 - - 95,738 Sep 2001 400.0Cp Sep 2004 to Sep 2011
97,852 - 97,852  Sep 2002 419.00p Sep 2005 to Sep 2012

602,008 97,852 (350,000, 340,880

() Options held at 31 December 2002 are only exercisable should the performancs criteria descibed on pags 66 be achieved.

{b} The aggregate gains made by dirsciors on the exercise of options during the year totalled £712,145 {2001: £50,336). On 21 May 2002, Bo Lerenius exercised options over 180,032 shares at 284 pence per share. The market price on 21 May 2002 was 450 pance
per share. On 23 May 2002, Bo Lerenius exercised options cver a further 169,968 shares at 284 pence per share, The market price on 23 May 2002 was 442 pence per share. Cn 15 November 2002, Richard Adam exercised options over 134,000 shares at 267
pance per share. The market price on 15 November 2002 was 405 pence per share.

Savings-Related Share Option Scheme

Options at Options at
1 January Granted Exercised 31 Decamber Data of Option Date nommally
2002 Inyear inyear 2002 grant price exercisable
Richard Adam 3,799 - - 3,799 Cct 2000 255.00p 6 months from Jan 2004
Bo Lerenius 3,799 - — 3,799 Cct 2000 255.00p 6 months from Jan 2004

Directors' interests
Directors’ beneficial, including family, interests in the share capital of the company as at 31 December 2002, as recorded in the register maintained by the company pursuant to Section 325 of the Companies
Act 1985, are set cut in the table below.

Ordinary shares of 25p

each held by the trustees

of the Employee Share

Ondinary shares of 25p each Ownership Scheme

2002 2001 2002 2001

Richard Adam 3,000 3,000 814 488
Aubrey Adams 20,000 20,000 - -
Tirn Bowdier 2,486 2486 - -
Stuart Chambers - - - -
George Duncan 8,000 8,000 - -
Bo Lerenius 9477 1,400 1,229 1,318
Derek Sach 15,000 15,000 - -
Ross Sayers 10,000 10,000 - -
Andraw Simon 5,000 5,000 - -

On 27 January 2003, 31 shares were allotted 1o the trustess of the SIP on behalf of Richard Adam and 31 shares were allotted on behalf of Bo Lerenius. There have been no other changss in total sharehcldings
by directors in the pericd between 31 December 2002 and 19 February 2003. None of the directors had any non-beneficial interest in the share capital of the company during the period 10 31 Decermber 2002
nor the period from the year end to 19 February 2003, The company's Register of Cirectors” Interests which is open to inspection) contains full details of dirsctors’ shareholdings and options to subscribe,

By order of the board

INEY Crer
Hyweal Rees

Company Secretary
150 Holbomn, London ECIN 2LR
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Associated British Ports Holdings PLC

We have audited the financial staternents which
comprise the group profit and loss account, the
balance sheets, the group cash flow statement,
the statement of group total recognised gains and
losses and the related notes. We have also audited
the disclosures required by Part 3 of Schedule 7A
to the Companies Act 1985 contained in the directors'
remuneration repert (“the auditable part™).

Respective responsibilities of directors and
auditors

The directors’ responsibilities for preparing the
annual repoert, the directors’ remuneration report
and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable United Kingdom faw and accounting
standards are set out in the staterment of directors’
responsitilities.

QOur responsibility is to audit the financial statements
and the auditable part of the directors’ remuneration
report in accordance with relevant legal and reguiatory
requirements and United Kingdom Auditing
Standards issued by the Audting Practices Boarg.
This report, including the opinion, has been
prepared for and only for the company's members
as a body in accordance with Section 235 of the
Companies Act 1985 and for no other purpose.
We do nat, in giving this cpinion, accept or assume
respongsibility for any other purpose or to any other
persen to whom this report is shown or in to whose
hands it may come save where expressly agread
by our prior consent in writing.

We report to you our opinion as to whether the
financial statements give a true and fair view and
whether the financial statements and the auditable
part of the directors’ remuneration repart have
been properly prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 1985, We also report to you ff, in
our opinion, the directors' report is not consistent
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with the financial statements, if the company has
not kept proper accounting recerds, if we have
net received all the information and explanations
we require for our audit, or if information specified
by law regarding directors’ remuneration and
transactions is not disclosed.

We read the other information contained in the
annual report and consider the implications for
our report if we become aware of any apparent
misstaternents or material inconsistencies with
the financial statements. The cther information
camprises only the directors’ repert, the unaudited
part of the directors’ remuneration report, the
Chairman’s statement, the operating and financial
review and the corporate governance staternent,

We review whether the corporate governance
staternent reflects the company’s compliance
with the seven provisions of the Combined Code
specified for our review by the Listing Rules of
the Financial Services Authority, and we report if it
does not. We are not required to consider whether
the board’s statements on internal control cover
all risks and controls, or to form an opinicn on the
effectiveness of the group’s corporate governance
procedures or its risk and control procedures.

Basis of audit cpinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards issued by the Auditing
Practices Board. An audit includes examination,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the financial staterments and
the auditable part of the directors’ remuneration
report. It alse includes an assessment of the
significant estimates and judgements made by
the directors in the preparation of the financial
statements, and of whether the accounting
palicies are appropriate to the company’s

crournstances, consistently applied and adeguately
disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to
obtain all the information and explanations which
we considered necessary in order to provide us
with sufficient evidence to give reascnable
assurance that the financial statements and the
auditable part of the directors’ remuneration
report are free from material misstatement,
whether caused by fraud or other iregularity or
error. In forming our opinicn, we also evaluated
the overall adequacy cf the presentation of
information in the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion:

- Thefinanclal statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company and
the group at 31 December 2002 and of the
profit and cash flows of the group for the year
then ended;

- The financial statements have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies
Act 1985;

— And those parts of the directors’ remuneration
report required by Part 3 of Schedule 7A to
the Companies Act 1985 have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies
Act 1985,

%b.ght)rsx! DJ—P\_ Le?

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Registered
Auditors

Londeon

19 February 2003
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Shareholder analysis

Ordinary shares of 25 pence each - by number of shares held

Number of Number of

holders Yo shares Yo
1-1,000 4,812 431 2,515,035 0.8
1,001-2,000 1,990 17.8 3,021,962 0.8
2,001-4,000 1,802 16.1 5,419,100 1.6
4,001 -20,000 2,013 18.0 16,285,843 5.0
20,001 -400,600 444 4.0 40,310,158 12.3
400,001+ 110 1.0 260,571,586 79.4
Total 11,171 100.0 328,123 684 100.0
Ordinary shares of 25 pence each - by category of holder

Number of Number of

holders Yo shares %
Indlividual 9,149 81.9 26,478,249 8.1
Bank or nominee 1,806 16.2 287,833,882 87.7
Other company 148 1.3 4,310,666 1.3
Insurance company 29 0.3 5,633,579 1.7
Irvestrment trust 14 0.1 79,530 -
Other comporate body 14 G.1 780,502 0.3
Pension trust i1 0.1 3,007,276 .9
Total 11,171 100.0 328,123,684 100.0
Percentage of shareholders Percentage of shares

A
abchiduals 81.9% Alnchicuals 8.1%
80ther 18.1% 8 Other 1.9%
A 3]
Substantial holdings
Number of % of issued

The following had notified substantial shareinterests as at 19 February 2003: shares ordinary capital
{i) Threadneedle Asset Management 31,349,807 9.53
(i} M&Ginvestment Management 28,110,627 8.55
fi)  Jupiter Asset Management Limited 26,078,971 7.93
{v) Deutsche Asset Management 18,391,195 5.80
{+/  SchrcderInvestment Management Limited 15,234,648 4.63
(v)  Hanis Associates LP 15,056,694 4.58
(i)  Scottish Widows Investment Partnership 14,240,113 4.33
{vii) Marathon Asset Management Ltd 13,426,153 4.08
()  AegonAsset Management 12,324,660 375
) Legal & General lnvestment Management 10,107,512 3.07
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Five-year summary

Group profitandloss account

2002 2004 2000 1999 1998
£m £m £m £m £
Group turnover
Ports and transport - continuing operations 361.8 334.1 291.0 267.9 244.2
Ports and transport - discontinued operations 279 20.6 47.9 42.2 299
Ports and transport 389.7 363.7 338.9 310.1 27414
Property investment 9.3 10.8 15.8 17.9 20.1
Property development 30.8 309 35.8 23.1 449
429.8 405.4 390.6 351.1 3391
Profit on ordinary activities before interest
Ports and transport - contirwing cperations 142.9 137.6 128.6 1193 1158
Ports and transport - discontinued operations 3.6 3.0 7.3 7.8 54
Ports and transport 146.5 140.6 1359 126.9 121.0
Property investment 6.8 8.0 12.8 15.0 168.7
Property development 12.0 13.0 1.5 82 8.8
Share of operating profit in associates 10.5 8.5 8.4 7.3 57
Total underlying operating profit* 175.8 170.1 168.4 157.4 150.2
Goodwil amortisation (1.6) (1.5) 0.8) (3.8) (2.0)
Provision for restructuring {5.5) - ~ - -
Exceptional items - other - - 0.8) - -
Googwill and fixed assets impairment - - ~ (80.2) -
Total operating profit 168.7 168.6 166.8 734 148.2
Profit on disposal of discontinued operations 74 - 14.0 - 1.2
Profit on sale of fixed assets 0.7 0.6 2.2 3.3 1.2
Profit on ordinary activities before interest 176.8 169.2 183.0 787 150.6
Netinterest payable
Group (37.3) 39.9) 45.8) 44.9) {40.8)
Associates (1.5 (1.0 0.2 - -
Interest capitalised 1.1 1.2 1.5 1.0 0.8
{37.7) {39.7} @a4.1) 43.9) (40.0)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 1391 129.5 138.9 32.8 110.6
Underlying profit before taxation* 1381 130.4 124.3 113.5 110.2
Group financial statistics 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Earnings per share - basic 30.9p 27.8p 30.6p 0.1p 21.1p
Earnings per share - underiying* 30.4p 28.1p 26.3p 23.1p 21.0p
Dividend per share 14.75p 13.75p 12.75p 11.60p 10.25p
Net assets per share 308p 2094p 2850 262p 271p
Net borrowings as a percentage of equity shareholders' funds 44.6% 53.1% 45.3% 59.9% 56.8%

" Befora goodwill amortisation, provision for restructuring, exceptional items, goocwill and fixed asset impairment, profit on disposal of discontinued operations and profit on sale of fixed assets.
All comparatives have been restated for the effects of Firancial Reporting Standard 19 - Deferred Tax note 34y,
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Group balance sheet
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
£m £€m £m £m £m
Fixed assets
Intangible assets 154 239 233 104 724
Tangible operating assets 834.0 798.0 744.3 7119 692.4
Tangible property assets 568.8 588.5 6149 704.0 7454
Investments 50.2 48.0 50.4 35.0 285
1,468.4 1,458.4 1,432.9 1,461.3 1,539.7
Property developments and land held for sale 38.3 442 29.7 218 257
Nat current assets, liabilities and deferred income 47.3) {35.3) (49.7) (36.2) (30.1)
Net borowings (450.1) {508.9} 440.7) (542.2) (556.3)
Net assets 1,009.3 958.4 g72.2 904.7 979.0
Capital and reserves
Called-up share capital 82.0 81.6 85.2 86.2 90.5
Share pramium account 77.4 709 63.1 577 53.5
Revaluation reserve 627.9 641.7 642.1 6609 6128
Other reserves 37.0 370 338 126 79
Profit and loss account 185.0 127.2 147.9 87.3 214.3
Equity shareholders' funds _1,009.3 958.4 972.2 904.7 9790
Group cashflow
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
£m £m £m £m £m
Net cash inflow from operating activities 199.1 166.2 191.5 177.6 180.3
Cividends received from associated undertakings 24 38 20 1.5 23
Nt interest paid {37.1) {32.9) (46.6) {44 4) (36.4)
Taxation {25.7) (28.9) {14.0) {268.4) {28.5)
Gross capital expenditure (76.7) (62.4) 83.9) 64.6) {48.2)
Sales of fixed assets 34 2.1 750 645 177
Moverment on investmeént in own shares 1.3 5.6 2.4 (2.6) 2.8)
Free cash flow 66.7 46.0 1214 105.6 86.9
Acquisitions and disposals 29.1 (5.5) 409 (2.4) (119.5)
Equity dividends paid (46.6) 44.5) {40.9) {37.8) {35.8)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) before financing 49.2 %} 121.4 5.4 {68.4}
issue of shares 4.8 56 39 37 36
Repurchase of shares - 68.3) {18.4) {54.2) 80.7)
Borrowings on acquisition of subsidiary undertakings - - (1.8) - {21.2)
Currency translation differences 4.8 (1.5) 3.8 0.8} -
Net increase/{decreass) in bomrowings less cash 58.8 68.2) 101.5 14.1 (166.7)
Net borrowings at 1 January {508.9) {440.7) (542.2) {556.3) (389.6)
Net borrowings at 31 December (450.1) {508.9) {440.7) (542.2) (556.3)

All comparatives have been restated for the effects of Finandial Reporting Standard 18 — Deferred Tax (note 34},
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Notice of meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 21st Annual General
Meeting (AGM) of Associated British Ports Holdings
PLC will be held at the Queen Elizabeth Il
Conference Centre, Broad Sanctuary, Westminster,
London SW1P 3EE on Tuesday, 15 April 2003 at 12
ncon for the following purposes:

Ordinary resolutions

Resolution 1

THAT the directors’ repert and the audited accounts
forthe year ended 31 December 2002 be received
and adopted.

Resolution 2

THAT the remunerationreport, as set outon pages
66 to 69 of the Annual Report & Accounts, be
approved.

Resolution 3
THAT afinal dividend of 8.25 pence per ordinary
share of the company be declared.

Resolution 4
THAT Mr R J Adam be re-elected as a director,

Resolution 5
THAT Mr A J Adams be re-elected as a director.

Resolution 6
THAT Mr S J Chambers be re-elected as a director.

Resolution 7

THAT PricewaterhoussCoopers LLP be re-appointed
auditers of the company (having previously been
appointed by the board to fil the casual vacancy arising
by reason of the resignation of
PricewaterhouseCoopers), to hold office until the
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conclusion of the next general meeting at which
accounts are laid before the company.

Resolution 8
THAT the directors be authorised to set theremuneration
of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as auditors,

Resolution 9

THAT the company be authorised to establish

The Associated British Ports Long-Term Incentive
Plan, asummary of the rules of whichiis set outin
the appendix to the letter from the Chairman of the
company to shareholders dated 11 March 2003,
and the directors be authorised to:

{i} doall acts and things necessary to establish and
carry it into effect;

(i) vote and be counted in the quorurmon any matter
connected with the plan {except that no director
may vote or be countad in the quorumin respect
of his own participatior) and any prohibition in the
articles of association be relaxed.

Resolution 10

THAT the directors be and they are hereby generally
and unconditionally authorised to exerciss all powers
of the company to allot relevant securities (within the
meaning of Section 80 of the Companies Act 1985)
in substitution for any existing power to allot relevant
securities (within the meaning of the said Section 80)
up to anaggregate nominal amount of £27 409,006
(being the lesser of the unissued ordinary share
capital and one-third of the issued share capital of
the company) during the period expiring on the date
of the AGM of the comipany to be held in 2004, and
at any time thereafter, in pursuance of any offer or
agreerment made by the company before such expiry.

Special resolutions

Resolution 11

THAT, subject 1o the passing of resolution 10
above, the directors be empowered pursuant 1o
Section 95 of the Companies Act 1985 to allot
equity securities (within the meaning of Section 94
of the said Act) for cash pursuant to the authority
conferred by the said previous resclution as if sub-
section (1) of Section 8% of the said Act did not
apply to any such allotment provided that this
powar shall be limited:

{i) to the allotment of equity securities in connection
with an offer of securities, open for acceptance for
aperiod determined by the directors, by way ofrights
toholders of ordinary shares onthe registerona
fixed record date in proportion to their respective
holdings of such ordinary shares orinaccordance
with therights attached therete (but subject to such
exclusions or other arangements as the directors
may deerm necessary or expedient to deal with
fractional entitlements that would ctherwise arise
or withlegal or practical problems under the law
of, or the requirements cf, any regulatory bady or
any stock exchangein, any territory);

(i to the allotment (otherwise than pursuant {¢ sub-
paragraph {i) above) of equity securities up to an
agaregate nominal value of £4,111,364 {being
not more thanfive per cent of theissued ordinary
share capital of the company);

and shall expire on the date of the next AGM of the
company after the passing of this resolution save
that, after such expiry, the directors may allot
securities in pursuance of an offer or agreement madle
by the company before such expiry.
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Resolution12

THAT the company be generally and unconditionally
authorised to make one or more market purchases
{withinthemeaning of Section 183{3) of the Compenies
Act 1985) onthe London Stock Exchange of uptoa
maximum aggregate amount equal to the lower of:

{i) 32.8 millicn ordinary shares of 25p eachinthe
capital of the ccmpany (being 10 per cent of the
company’s issued ordinary share capitalasat 19
February 2003);

{ii) 10 per cent of the company's issied ordinary share
capital as at the date of passing of this resolution;

at aprice per shere of not less than 25p and not more
than 105 per cent of the average of the middle- market
quictations for such an ordinary share, as derived from
the London Stock Exchange Daily Official List, for the
five busingss days immediately preceding the day of

purchass; unless previousiy revoked orvaried, such

authority will expire at the conclusion of the AGM ol the
company to beheld in 2004, save that the company

may purchase crdinary shares at any later date where
such purchase is pursuant toany contract or contracts
made by thecompany before the expiry of this authority.

By order of the board

Moo s

Hywel Rees
Cormpany Secretary
150 Holborn
LendenECINZLR

11 March 2003

The Register of Directors' Shareholdings will ke
available for reference at the commencement of and
during the continuance of the AGM.

Members entitled to attend and vote at the above
meeting are entitled to appoint one or more proxies
to attend and on a poll to vote instead of them; a
proxy need not be a member. To be effective,
proxies must be lodged at Computershare Investor
Services PLC, Registrars, The Pavitons, Bridgweater
Road, Bristol, BS13 8FB, not later than 48 hours
before the time of the meeting.

Legislation has now been passed which permits
shareholders to appoint a proxy electronically. To
sulbrnit & proxy formnvia the internet, sharehclders
willneed an internet-enabled PC with Internet
Explorer 4 or Netscape 4 or above, A sharsholder
reference number (SRN) and & Personal
Identification Number {PIN), which are given on the
proxy form, will also be needed to access the
service.

Use of the electronic proxy appointment service is
entirely voluntary. Sharehclders may continue to
subrmit their proxy card by post, if desired.

Fursuant to reguiation 20 and schedule 4 of the
Uncertificated Securities Regulations 2001, only
those shareholders registered in the Register of
Members as at 12 noonon 13 April 2003 shallbe
entitied to attend orvote at the AGMin respect of the
number of ordinary shares registeredin their name at
that time. Changes to entries on the Register of
Members after 12 noonon 13 April 2003 shallbe
disregarded in determining the rights of any person
toattend orvote at the meeting.
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Company information

Associated British
Ports Holdings PLG
150 Holborm

London ECINZLR
T+44(0)2074301177
F +44 {0) 207430 1384
pr@abports.co.uk
www.abpaorts.co.uk

Associatoed British Ports
150 Holborn

Londen ECIN2LR

T+44 (0) 207430 1177
F+44(0) 207430 1384

AMPORTS

9240 Blount Island Blvd
Jacksonville, FL 32226
USA

T+1904 751 4391
F+19047511712
WWW.BMPons.com

Board of directors
Norr-executive directors
Ross Sayers (Chairman)*?
George Duncan™??
Aubrey Adams’2*

Tim Bowdler'2*

Stuart Chambers®?

Derek Sach'=?

Andrew Simon, OBE'#?

Executive directors

Be Lerenius (Group Chief Executive)?
Richard Adam {Group Financs Director)

*  Retires on 15 April 2003
1 Mamber ofthe Audit Committes

2 Member of the Remuneraticn Committee
3 Member of ine Nomination Committea
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Secretary and registered office
Hywel Reas FCIS

150 Holborn

LondonECIN2LR

Registersd in England Ne. 1612178

Auditors
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
1 Embankment Place

London WC2N e6RH

Brokers

Cazenove & Co. Lid
12 Tokenhouse Yard
London EC2R 7AN

Merrill Lynch International
Merrill Lynch Financial Centre
2 King Edward Streat
London EC1A1THQ

investment Bankers

Merrill Lynch International
Merrill Lynch Financial Centre
2 King Edward Straet
Londen EC1A 1HQ

Reqgistrars

Cormputershare Investor Services PLC
PO Box435

Owen House

8 Bankhead Crossway North
Edinburgh EH11 4BR
www.computershare.com

Solicitors
Slaughter and May
Cne Bunhill Row
London EC1Y 8YY
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Shareholder services

Share dealing service

The company’s brokers, Cazenove & Co. Lid,
provide a simple, low-cost, postal share dealing
senvice for the buying and selling of the company’s
shares.

Further information, including the necessary forms,
can be olztained from Cazencve & Co. Ltd,

Share Schemes Department, 3 Copthall Avenue,
LondonECZR7BH.

T+44{0)20 7606 1768

Share price information

Latest share price information can be obtained from
the group’s website (www.abports.co,uk),

Ceefax, Teletext, and the Cityline service operated
by the Financial Times.

T+44 (0208843 1675

Electronic communication

Shareholders wishing to receive communications
from the company by e-mail sheuld register on-line
at www.computershare com/register/uk

Enquiries

Administrative enguiries relating to the groug’s
shares should, in the firstinstance, be directedto the
Registrars.

Internet

This Annual Report & Accounts and other
inforration about the group is available at
W, abpors.co.uk




Financial highlights

2002 2001+ 2000+
Profit and loss account
Group tumaover ~ continuing operations £m 401.8 3758 3427
Underlying operating profit — continuing operations ports and transport” £m 142.9 137.6 128.6
Total underlying operating profit — continuing operations® £m 172.2 167.1 161.1
Exceptiond iterns £m 26 (03] 154
Undertying interest cover” Times 4.7 43 3.8
Underlying profit before taxation” £m 138.1 1304 1243
Profit before taxation £rm 139.1 129.5 1388
Undlerlying eamings per share™ Perce 304 281 26.3
Basic eamings per share Pence 309 27.8 30.6
Dividends
Dividend per share Pence 14.75 13.75 12.75
Urderyving dividend cover* Times 2.0 2.1 2.1
Cash flow statement
Net cash inflow from operating activities including dividends received from associated undertakings £m 201.5 168.8 193.5
Underhing operating profit cash conversion™ Percentage 114.6 902 114.9
Gross capital expenditure £m 76.7 624 88.9
Free cash flow £rn 66.7 460 1214
Repurchase of shares £m - 68.3 184
Balance sheet
Net bomowings £m 4501 508.9 440.7
Gearing Percentage 44.6 53.1 453
Net assels £m 1,009.3 9684 972.2
Net asset per share Pence 308 294 285

= Befora goodwill amartisation and exceptional tems
= Restated for the effects of Financial Reporting Standard 13 - Deferred Tax (note 34)

» UK’s largest and leading ports group

 No single type of cargo accounts for more than 10% of the
group’s UK ports’ turnover

Jasigred by Merchant with nenvybiue,
Photography by Richard Learoyd and Lee Funnell, Copyediting by Stuart Darvel.
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This Annal Raport i phinted on Acoent Glacier Whita paper manufacturad from
ECF pulp to 150 14001 intermational environmental standarcis

¢ Over 50% of the group’s UK ports’ business for 2003 is

already under contract

* 21 ports provide good geographical spread of risk




Earnings per share* up 8% year on year

Associated British Perts Heldings PLC
150 Holborn

Londen ECIN 2LR

T +44 {020 74301177

F +44 ()20 7430 1384

www.abports.co.uk
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Over the past three years we have grown earnings
per share and dividends by 10% and 9% each
year* respectively.

* Underlying earnings per share and ccmpound growth rates
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